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Vision Statement

Mission Statement

To achieve the highest possible return on investment through a process of continuous 

improvement and while upholding the highest standards of integrity in all operations.

To be a result-oriented and profitable Company by consistently improving in terms of productivity, 

quality, technological expertise, diversity, presentation, reliability and customer acceptance.

To establish the company as a growing concern while ensuring optimum return on investment for 

shareholders.

To be a responsible employer and create an environment where a professional, highly-motivated 

management team can prosper.

To be a good corporate citizen who supports charitable causes and follows environmentally 

friendly policies.

Statement of Ethics and Business Practices

Continuous improvement in total quality performance by achieving high standards in our products 

and providing these to our customers without error, on time and every time. We are dedicated to 

supply the product of highest quality and standards, yet at a reasonable cost for our national and 

international customer's satisfaction. All of our commitments, actions and products must be 

recognized as an expression of quality. We are committed to improve our skills and know-how, 

competency, practical experience and training of employees by implementing quality system. We 

continuously improve the performance of quality standards through practical participation of our 

employees at all levels. Our mission is to meet National and International Standards, Customers' 

Satisfaction and Continuous Improvements in our standards through use of latest methods and 

employees satisfaction. We believe that a complete code of ethics is essential for the maintenance 

of integrity and professionalism in the day-to-day functioning of Dar Es Salaam Textile Mills 

Limited. We always place the Company's interest first through resource management namely 

human, financial and other infra structural facilities and to ensure reasonable return to all the 

shareholders. Conduct business as a responsible and law abiding corporate member of society to 

achieve its legitimate commercial objective and supports unconditionally the Compliance with 

best Practices of Corporate Governance for the betterment of corporate culture. We develop and 

observe cost effective practices in our activities and strive for excellence and quality. We 

encourage initiative and self-realization in employees through meaningful empowerment.
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CHAIRPERSON'S REVIEW

Nilofar MukhtarLahore: October 05, 2019 Chairperson Board of Directors
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I am pleased to present the review for the year ended 30 June 2019 highlighting the Company's performance and the role of 
the Board of Directors in guiding the management to carry out its responsibility for the benefit of all its stakeholders.

During the year; the Company remained committed to implement its new business strategy and is focusing to improve its 
liquidity. The focus of the Company's management is to settle the Company's liabilities towards lenders and other creditors 
and to utilize available funds for implementation of alternate business plan. I am confident that the Company will be 
successful in meeting the future challenges and targets.

During the year; the Board played an effective role in managing the affairs of the Company in the following manner:

I. The Board has ensured that there is adequate representation of non-executive and independent directors on the       
 Board and its committees as laid down in the Code and shall ensure to implement the requirements of new Code in     
its true letter and spirit. 

II. The Board has ensured that members of the Board and its respective committees possess adequate skills,                    
experience and knowledge to manage the affairs of the Company. The Board shall ensure that the directors shall be    
provided with the requisite training to enable them to perform their duties in an effective manner to ensure that          
directors seek certification in accordance with the Code;

III. The Board remain updated with respect to achievement of Company's objectives, goals, strategies and financial         
performance through review of reports from management and other consultants; 

IV. The Board recognizes that well defined corporate governance processes is vital in enhancing corporate                         
accountability and is committed to ensure high standards of corporate governance to preserve and maintain               
stakeholder value. 

V. During the year, the Board completed evaluation of the Board in line with the requirements of the Code. The main      
focus was on strategic growth, business opportunities risk management, and composition of the board. The Board,    
apart from Board Audit Committee and Board Human Resource Committee meetings, normally meets once every      
quarter to consider and approve financial and operating results.

VI. All the significant issues were presented before the Board or its committees to strengthen and formalize the                
corporate decision-making process and particularly all the related party transactions executed by the Company          
were approved by the Board on the recommendations of the Audit Committee;

VII. The Board has ensured that sound system of internal controls are in place;

Being Chairperson of the Board, I will remain firmly committed to ensure that the Company complies with all the relevant 
provisions of the Code and other regulations and ensuring that our management team continues to take decision that will 
create value for you in the short, medium and long term.  

Faisal Mukhtar
Chief Executive Officer



 

By the order of the Board  

Date: October 07, 2019 Shahid Amin Chaudry
Place:  LAHORE  

NOTES: 

NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Company Secretary
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Notice is hereby given that Annual General Meeting of Shareholders of Dar Es Salaam Textile Mills Limited 
will be held on Monday October 28, 2019 at 11.00 am. at the registered office of the company at 54-C III, 
Gulberg III, Lahore, to transact the following business:

1- To confirm the minutes of the last Annual General Meeting held on October 27, 2018.

2- To receive, consider and adopt the Income Statement and Balance Sheet for the year ended June      
30, 2019 and the Directors' Report and Auditor's thereon.

   
3- To appoint auditors and to fix their remuneration. The auditors of the Company M/s Rizwan & Co.     

Chartered Accountants, retire and being eligible offer themselves for re-appointment for the            
 financial year ending June 30, 2020

 
4- To transact any business with the permission of the chair.

1) The Members Register and Share Transfer Books will be closed from 21October 2019 to 28 October 2019 (both days       
inclusive) for the purpose of the Annual General Meeting. Transfers received at M/s Corplink (Pvt) Limited, Wing              
Arcade, 1-K Commercial, Model Town, Lahore, the Registrar and Shares Transfer Office of the Company, by the close of   
business on 20 October 2019 will be treated in time for the purpose of Annual General Meeting.

Only those persons whose names appear in the Register of Members of the Company as at 20 October 2019 are               
 entitled to attend and vote at the Annual General Meeting. 

2) Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2019 will be available of the website of the Company                                
www.info@  twenty-one days before the date of meeting. Further, Annual Audited              
Financial Statements of the Company for the year ended 30 June 2019 are being dispatched to the Member through       
CD/DVD. The Members may request a hard copy of Annual Audited Accounts free of cost. Standard request form is          
 available of the above website of the Company.

3) Pursuant to Notification vide SRO 787(I)/2014 dated September 8th, 2014, the Securities and Exchange Commission of   
Pakistan (SECP) has directed all companies to facilitate their members receiving annual financial statements and notice 
of annual/extraordinary general meeting through electronic mail system (Email). The Company is pleased to offer this   
facility to our valued members who desire to receive annual financial statements and notices through email in future.    
In this regard, those members who wish to avail this facility are hereby requested to convey their consent via email on a  
standard request form which is available at the Company's website. Further, if a shareholder, in addition to above, also    
requests for the hard copy of Annual Financial Statements, then the same shall be provided free of cost within seven (7) 
days of receipt of such request. Please ensure that your email account has sufficient rights and space available to             
receive such email which may be greater than 1 MB in size. Further, it is the responsibility of member(s) to timely              
update the share registrar of any changes in his/her/its/their registered email address at the address of Company's         
 Registrar.

 Members desiring to avail this facility may provide the requisite information to the Company for which form may be       
 downloaded from the Company's website: www.info@

4) A Member entitled to attend and vote at the Annual General Meeting may appoint another Member as his/her proxy to 
 attend and vote for him/her provided that a corporation may appoint as its proxy a person who is not a Member but is     
duly authorized by the corporation. Proxies must be received at the Registered Office of the Company not less than 48     
 hours before the time of the holding of the Annual General Meeting. 

daressalaamtextilemills.com 

daressalaamtextilemills.com  



5) CDC Account Holders will further have to follow the under mentioned guidelines as laid down by the Securities and         
 Exchange Commission of Pakistan.

A. FOR ATTEENDING THE MEETING:

i. In case of individuals, the accounts holders and/or sub-account holder and their registration details are             
 uploaded as per the CDC Regulations, shall authenticate his/her identity by showing his original CNIC or             
 Passport of the time of attending the Meeting.

ii. In case of corporate entity, the Board of Directors' resolution / power of attorney with specimen signature of    
 the nominee shall be produced (unless it has been provided earlier) at the time of the Meeting.

B. FOR APPOINTING PROXIES:

i. In case of individuals, the account holders and/or sub-account holder and their registration details are                
 uploaded as per the CDC Regulations, shall submit the proxy form as per the above requirements.

ii. The proxy from shall be witnessed by two persons whose names, addresses and CNIC numbers shall be              
  mentioned on the form.

iii. Attested copies of CNIC or the passport of the beneficial owner and the proxy shall be furnished with the proxy 
form.

iv. The proxy shall produce his/her original CNIC or original Passport at the time of meeting.

v. In case of corporate entity, the Board of Directors' resolution/power of attorney with specimen signature shall 
be submitted (unless it has been provided earlier) along with proxy from to the Company.

7. Members are requested to notify/submit the following information/documents, in case of book entry securities in CDS 
to their respective participant/investor account services and in case of physical shares to the Registrar of the Company  
by quoting their folio number are name of the Company at the above mentioned address, if not earlier                              
 notified/submitted:

Members are requested to notify any change in their registered address immediately.

Valid and legible copy of CNIC/Passport (in case of individual) and NTN Certificate (in case of corporate entity). 
Please note that CNIC Number is mandatory for issuance of dividend warrants and in the absence of this            

 information payment of dividend shall be withheld.

Dividend mandate information mentioning title of bank account, International Bank Account Number (IBAN)  
 bank name, branch name, branch code, and address towards direct transfer/credit of cash dividend in your      
 account. Please note that all future dividends shall only be paid through online bank transfer as required           
  under Section 242 of the Companies Act, 2017.

8. F o r  a ny  q u e r y  /  p r o b l e m / i n fo r m a t i o n  M e m b e r s  m ay  c o n t a c t  t h e  C o m p a ny  a t  e m a i l                                  
 www.info@  and/or the Share Registrar of the Company at above mentioned addressdaressalaamtextilemills.com
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Sale
Cost of Sales*
Gross Profit/ (Loss) 
Finance Cost
Other income
Other operating expenses
Taxation
Loss after taxation

 

DIRECTOR’S REPORT

Description
 

June 30, 2019 June 30, 2018 
Rupees Rupees
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The Directors of Dar es Salaam Textile Mills Limited ("the Company") take pleasure in presenting the 29th Annual 
Report together with your Company's Annual Audited Financial Statements for the year ended June 30th, 2019.

Economic Outlook / Business, Risk and Challenges 

The Financial Year 2018-19 was a tumultuous year for the Pakistani economy - The country's currency saw a 
devaluation spiral and has lost 35 percent of its value in just one year, increase in oil prices and other utilities 
combined with ad-hoc taxes and reversals have resulted in a challenging time for the local economy. Nonetheless, 
the management is hopeful to kick start its business in the first two quarters of 2019-2020. 

-
-
-

(24,853)
(20,379,568)

(7,018,677)
-

(4934,359)

-
-
-

(263,573)
10,444,969

(118,866,667)
13,379,285  

(177,146,837 )

Future Outlook

In lieu of the approval obtained from shareholders on April 30, 2018, the Company has partially executed the plan 
and is working towards disposal of land, building and machinery to pay down its liabilities. The management tried 
its level best to complete the disposal of land and building within stipulated time period. Certain parties are still 
under discussions with the management and we are confident that we will be able to dispose off land and building 
within shortest possible time and implement business plan for revival of the Company.

Moreover, as shown in the Auditors report, the management has made fullest efforts for removal certain 
reservations of the Auditors and despite the adverse opinion of the Auditor, it is confident that it will ensure a 
positive bottom line in near future.  
 
Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR)

The Company gives high priority to its social responsibilities and is committed to the highest standards of 
corporate behaviour despite of the fact that it has increased its cost of doing business. The Company believes in 
having shared value and having healthy work place. Since the operations of the Company have been suspended for 
the time being hence much monetary spending on CSR initiatives is not being carried out. The Company upon 
implementation of its alternate business plans aims to continue its CSR initiatives in the areas of healthcare, 
education, environment protection, water and sanitation, child welfare, infrastructure development and other 
social welfare activities. 
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Related Party transactions

All related party transactions during the financial year ended on 30 June 2019 were placed before the Audit 
Committee and the Board for their review and subsequently approved. These transactions were reviewed by the 
Audit Committee and approved by the Board. All these transactions were in line with the transfer pricing methods 
and the policy for related parties approved by the Board.

Code of Conduct

The Company strives to enhance corporate governance as one of the most important tasks for its management, 
based on the Company's basic principle, in order to strengthen the trust of our shareholders, customers & society 
and seek sustainable growth and enhance corporate value.

Corporate and Financial Reporting Framework

The financial statements prepared by the management of the Company present fairly its state of affairs, the result 
of its operations, cash flow and changes in equity. The Company is committed to good corporate governance. The 
financial statements together with notes have been drawn up with in conformity with the provisions of the 
Companies Act, 2017. International Financial Reporting Standards have been followed in preparation of these 
financial statements and accounting policies have been consistently applied in preparation of the financial 
statements.

Compliance with the Code of Corporate Governance 

The new Code of Corporate Governance has marked a various change to bring local companies governance in line 
with the global norms. The Company has taken initiatives to implement amendments in the new Code. The 
representation of independent directors has been linked with the restructuring of the Board not later than next 
election of Directors. The remuneration policy for Board of Directors (for Executive, Non-Executive and 
Independent Directors) are being prepared. The Board lays great emphasis on adding and practicing good 
Corporate Governance, with a view to achieve transparency in its operations, so as to boost the confidence of 
important stakeholders. The objective of this policy is to ensure that the Executive & Non-executive directors are 
governed by comprehensive compensation criteria that is based on merit and contributions towards the strategic 
guidance and success of the Company.  The Statement of compliance with the Code of Corporate Governance is 
annexed. 

The Board of Directors 

The Board of Directors is composed of seven members, with statutory representation of different category of 
directors, which includes an independent director, non-executive directors and executive directors as required by 
the Listed Companies (Code of Corporate Governance) Regulations, 2017. The Board is responsible for making 
strategic decisions with respect to important management matters, including the execution of important business 
activities and other matters as prescribed by law. These decisions are made after deliberating matters according to 
established criteria: assessing risks and giving due consideration to ground realities. The Board is also responsible 
for supervising and monitoring conduct guidelines. 



 

1

2

3 

No. Name Attendance

4

4

4

1

2

3 

No. Name Attendance

1

1

1

Muhammad Gul Nawaz

Ms. Mahwesh Faisal Mukhtar

Mrs Nilofar Mukhtar
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No. Name Attendance

4

4

4

4

4

4

4

Mrs Nilofar Mukhtar

Mr. Faisal Mukhtar

Mrs. Mahwesh Faisal Mukhtar

Ms. Abida Mukhtar

Ejaz Hussain

Mr. Muhammad Yousaf

Muhammad Gul Nawaz

 

During the year four meetings of the Board of Directors of the company were held attendance by each director is 
shown below:

Board Meeting and Attendance

Audit Committee Meeting and Attendance

During the year four meetings of the audit committee of the company were held; attendance by each 
member is as under

HR and Remuneration Committee

During the year, one meeting of HR and Remuneration Committee of the company was held; 
attendance by each member is as under.

Mr. Muhammad Yousaf

Mrs Nilofar Mukhtar

Ms. Mahwesh Faisal Mukhtar



Internal Financial Controls

A system of sound internal control is established and implemented at all levels within the Company. The system of 
internal control is sound in design for ensuring achievement of company's objectives, operational effectiveness 
and efficiency, reliable financial reporting and compliance with laws, regulations and policies.

Financial Statements

The financial statements of the company have been duly audited and signed by the auditors of the Company, M/S 
Rizwan & Company Chartered Accountants, and their report is attached with the financial statements. Auditors of 
the Company have given an adverse opinion despite the removal of certain qualifications and discussions of solid 
steps taken to see through the business plan that was approved in the Extra Ordinary General Meeting. 
Notwithstanding the current environment in the textile sector, the company's management is confident that it will 
be able to fulfil its plan within the next six months. The response of your Directors with respect to it are as follows:
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The management of the Company tried its utmost 
efforts to restart plant but due to inability to raise 
investment in the unit to update old and outdated 
machinery, continuous losses in the past few years 
that had eroded equity, unfavourable debt ratios, and 
pressure from creditors, it was not a viable option. 
Therefore, an alternate business plan was discussed 
with the Board of Directors meeting on April 6th 2018 
and approved by the shareholders in its meeting held 
on April 30, 2018. The plan is two-pronged, first step 
is to dispose-of plant and machinery and use the 
proceeds to pay down partial debt. In the second 
phase, the management will focus on selling off the 
land and Building and plant and other assets and 
commence trading of yarn. 

Subsequent to approval of the shareholders meeting, 
the Company has partially disposed off its plant and 
machinery. The Company is making its efforts to 
dispose land and building which is subject to 
execution of settlement agreement. Upon realization 
of proceeds; the Company shall be implemented 
alternate business plan as envisaged and approved 
by the shareholders.

The Company has suspended its operations in 2014 
and had decided to dispose off all of its property, 
plant and equipment for implementation of alternate 
business plan with the approval of shareholders in its 
meeting held on April 30, 2018. Further, as at 
reporting date; the Company's accumulated loss 
stood at Rupees 293.786 million, its equity has been 
eroded fully and its current liabilities exceeded its 
current assets by Rupees 119.691 million. Moreover, 
the financial results show adverse key financial ratios 
and cases against the Company by the banking 
companies (as fully explained in note 22) for recovery 
of the loan amounts. The Company has not been able 
to pay long term financing and short-term borrowing 
obtained from banking companies amounting to 
Rupees 156.645 million and Rupees 116.220 million 
and accrued markup thereon. At present, the 
Company is unable to implement approved alternate 
business plan for future periods envisaged in the 
shareholders meeting held on April 30, 2018. These 
conditions and events indicate material uncertainty 
that may cast significant doubt about the Company's 
ability to continue as a going concern and therefore it 
may not be able to realize its assets and discharge its 
liabilities in normal course of business. However, as 
described in note 2.2 to these financial statements 
have been prepared under the going concern 
assumption. Because of the circumstances and 
events as mentioned herein, in our opinion, the 
Company cannot be considered to be a going concern 
and thus the preparation of these financial 
statements on a going concern basis is inappropriate. 

JustificationAdverse Opinion
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In our opinion, the financial statements should reflect 
adjustments to reduce the value of assets to their 
recoverable amount and to provide any further 
liabilities that may arise. These adjustments are likely 
to be substantial, and in view of further qualifications 
discussed in the following paragraphs below we are 
unable to determine the quantum of the required 
adjustments and provisions with a reasonable degree 
of accuracy. 

As disclosed in note 15, the Company has recognised 
accrued markup on short term borrowings and long-
term financing to the extent of Rupees 54.127 million 
and Rupees 54.302 million respectively. As per 
confirmations received from various banks, the 
Company has recognised aggregate accrued mark up 
of Rupees 108.429 million against aggregate accrued 
mark up of Rupees 47.500 million for which no 
adjustment has been made on the plea that it will be 
incorporated upon final settlement/extinguishment 
of short term and long-term borrowings. Moreover, 
the Company had not charged the markup / cost of 
funds on long term financing and short-term 
borrowings during the year. The effect of this matter 
has not been adjusted appropriately in these 
financial statements.

Auditors were provided with letters from banks 
stating the principal amount and mark up. The mark 
up amount accrued in the Company's accounts do 
not reflect the settled mark-up amount. The 
difference in mark-up shall be settled upon execution 
of settlement with the Banks.

As disclosed in note 14, the Company has trade and 
other payables amounting to Rupees 133.990 
million. Out of total, trade and other payables 
amounting to Rupees 107.693 million could not be 
verified in the absence of direct confirmation. 
Further as disclosed in note 25, during the period 
liabilities of Rupees 16.815 million has been written 
back which could not be verified in absence of 
underlying record and confirmations from the 
relevant parties. The cumulative effect of this matter 
has neither been determined not adjusted in these 
financial statements.

Most of these amounts are older than five-years and 
are time barred in accordance with the Limitation 
Act. Nevertheless, the management provided details 
and address of parties for confirmation and provided 
required information with regard to amount written 
back.

We could not verify the unclaimed dividend payable 
pertaining to financial years ended on June 30, 2000 
and June 30, 2001 amounting to Rupees 1,159,777 in 
absence of underlying record with the Company. The 
effect of this matter has not been adjusted 
appropriately in these financial statements.

The Company issued out a dividend in the Fiscal Year 
2000 and FY 2001. Over the years, a small portion of 
the dividend remains payable. During the past two 
decades, the company management has issued out 
dividend warrants at shareholder request. 

As highlighted earlier, the Management of the Company is in process of restructuring and considers the adverse 
opinion to be unmerited.



For and on behalf of the Board

FAISAL MUKHTARLahore: October 05, 2019 Chief Executive Officer 
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Pattern of Shareholding

The Company is listed on Pakistan Stock Exchange Limited. The pattern of shareholding as at June 30, 2019 along 
with disclosure as required under the Code of Corporate Governance is included in this Annual Report.  The 
Directors, CEO, CFO, Company Secretary, Head of Internal Audit and their spouses and minor children have not 
traded in the shares of the Company. 

Statutory Auditors of the Company

The present auditors' M/S Rizwan & Company, Chartered Accountants will retire on conclusion of Annual General 
Meeting being held on October 28, 2019. As suggested by the Audit Committee, the Board of Directors has 
recommended their re-appointment as auditors of the Company for the year ending June 30, 2020.

Status of disposal of property, plant and equipment and alternate business plan:

The Company held an Extra Ordinary General Meeting on April 30, 2018 to approve the sale / lease of land, 
building, plant and machinery in order to settle its obligation towards financial institutions and trade and other 
payables and to approve an alternate business plan as recommended by the board of directors. Approval was 
accorded by the shareholders for utilization of the proceeds from sale of assets to repay the liabilities of the 
Company and to utilize the remaining proceeds to start alternate business plan as approved and recommended by 
the Board of Directors of the Company. The Company has not yet been able to implement alternate business plan 
as approved by the shareholders in absence of serious buyers to fetch best price from sale of land and building and 
remaining plant and machinery and settlement of obligations towards lenders and other parties. 

At present, the Company has partially executed the plan by disposing off certain part of plant and machinery 
whereas efforts are being made to dispose off land, building and reaming part of plant and machinery to pay off its 
liabilities. Proceeds from sale of machinery were utilized for repayment of Bank Loan. Status of disposal of assets 
as per S.R.O. 423(I)/2018 dated April 03, 2018 is as under: 

Amount Rupees

Book value of assets sold

Loss on disposal

Sale proceeds

Utilization of disposal proceeds 

Book value of remaining assets to be sold

  62,990,570

  26,402,884

  36,586,686

  36,046,921

370,367,660

Your Directors are continuing their efforts to prepare a best possible solution for the benefit of all the stakeholders. 

Directors' Remuneration 

The remuneration of the directors is determined by the Board as per provisions of section 170 of the Companies 
Act, 2017 on the basis of standards in the market and reflects demand to competencies and efforts in the light of 
the scope of their work and responsibilities of the directors. Remuneration of Chief Executive is reviewed annually 
by the board of directors. During the year ended June 30, 2019, no remuneration and/fee is paid to chief executive 
officer, executive directors, non-executive directors and independent directors for performing their duties and 
attending the meetings of board of directors and/or committees of the board.

Chairperson's Review 

The accompanied Chairperson's review deals with the performance of the Company for the year ended 30 June 
2019 and future outlook. The directors endorse the contents of the review.

Acknowledgement

Yours directors record with appreciation, the efforts of the company's managers, technicians, staff and workers 
who have vigorously to meet the target. Your directors also extend their appreciation to the company's banker, 
buyers and suppliers for their cooperation.

ABIDA MUKHTAR
Director
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IV. The directors have confirmed that none of them is serving as a director in more than five listed companies including this                 
Company (excluding the listed subsidiaries of holding Companies where applicable);

V. The Company has prepared a Code of Conduct and has ensured that appropriate steps have been taken to disseminate it                
throughout the Company along with its supporting policies and procedures;

VI. The Board has developed a vision/mission statement, overall corporate strategy and significant policies of the Company. A             
complete record of particulars of significant policies along with dates on which they were approved or amended has been             
maintained.

VII. All the powers of the Board have been duly exercised and decisions on relevant matters have been taken by the Board /                  
shareholders as empowered by the relevant provisions of the Companies Act 2017, ("the Act") and these Regulations.

VIII. The meetings of the Board were presided over by the Chairperson and, in his/her absence, by a director elected by the Board for   
this purpose. The Board have complied with the requirements of the Act and the Regulations with respect to frequency,                
recording and circulating minutes of meeting of the Board.

IX. The Board of Directors have a formal policy and transparent procedures for remuneration of Directors in accordance with the        
Act and these regulations. 
The requirement is not applicable to the Company, as no remuneration was paid to any of the Directors of the Company for the     
period ended June 30, 2019"

X. During the year; no training was imparted with regard to the DTP.
The Company will ensure compliance of the requirement of DTP in financial year ending on June 30, 2020 in accordance with the 
requirements of the Listed Companies (Code of Corporate Governance) Regulations, 2017"

XI. The Board has approved appointment of Chief Financial Officer, Company Secretary and Head of Internal Audit, including their     
 remuneration and terms and conditions of employment and complied with relevant requirements of the regulations.

Dar Es Salaam Textile Mills Limited ("the Company") has complied with the requirements of the Listed Companies (Code of Corporate 

Governance) Regulations, 2017 ("the Regulations") in the following manner:

I. The total number of Directors are seven as per the following:

II.

a) Male:     Four

b) Female:  Three

III. The composition of the Board of Directors ("the Board") is as follows:  

Category Names of Individuals

 

 

 

 

Executive Director

STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE WITH LISTED COMPANIES 
(CODE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE) June 30, 2019 

Independent Directors

Other Non-Executive Directors

Muhammad Gul Nawaz

Mr. Muhammad Yousaf Khan

Mrs. Nilofar Mukhtar  

Mrs. Mahwesh Faisal Mukhtar

Ms. Abida Mukhtar

Mr. Ejaz Hussain

Mr. Faisal Mukhtar
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XII. The Chief Financial Officer and Chief Executive Officer duly endorsed the financial statements before approval of the Board.

XIII. The Board has formed committees comprising of members as given below

a. Audit Committee

i. Ch Muhammad Gul Nawaz Chairman
ii. Ms. Mehwash Faisal Mukhtar Member
iii. Mrs. Nilofar Mukhtar Member

b. HR and Remuneration Committee

i. Muhammad Yousaf Chairman
ii. Ms. Mehwash Faisal Mukhtar Member
iii. Mrs. Nilofar Mukhtar Member

XIV. The terms of reference of the aforesaid committees have been formed, documented and advised to the committee for                  
compliance.

XV. The frequency of meetings of the aforesaid committees were as per following:

a) Audit Committee: Quarterly 
b) HR and Remuneration Committee: Annually 

XVI. The Board has set-up effective internal audit function who are considered suitably qualified and experienced for the purpose       
and are conversant with policies and procedures of the Company.

XVII. The statutory auditors of the Company have confirmed that they have given a satisfactory rating under the quality control             
review program of the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan ("the ICAP") and registered with Audit Oversight Board of   
Pakistan, that they or any of the partners of the firm, their spouses and minor children do not hold shares of the Company and      
that the firm and all of its partners are in compliance with International Federation of Accountants (IFAC) guidelines on code of     
ethics as adopted by the ICAP.

XVIII. The statutory auditors or the persons associated with them have not been appointed to provide other services except in                
accordance with the Act, these regulations and or any other regulatory requirement and the auditors have confirmed that they   
 have observed IFAC guidelines in this regard.

XIX. We confirm that all other requirements of the Regulations have been complied with.

For and on behalf of the Board

Lahore: October 05, 2019

 

Mr. Nilofar Mukhtar 
                      Chairperson
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Chartered Accountants

We have reviewed the enclosed Statement of Compliance with the Listed Companies (Code of Corporate 
Governance) Regulations, 2017 (the "Regulations) prepared by the Board of Directors of Dar Es Salaam Textile 
Mills Limited for the year ended June 30, 2019 in accordance with the requirements of regulation 40 of the 
Regulations.

The responsibility for compliance with the Regulations is that of the Board of Directors of the Company. Our 
responsibility is to review whether the Statement of Compliance reflects the status of the Company's compliance 
with the provisions of the Regulations and report if it does not and to highlight any non-compliance with the 
requirements of the Regulations. A review is limited primarily to inquiries of the Company's personnel and review 
of various documents prepared by the Company to comply with the Regulations.

As a part of our audit of the financial statements we are required to obtain an understanding of the accounting and 
internal control systems sufficient to plan the audit and develop an effective audit approach. We are not required 
to consider whether the Board of Directors' statement on internal control covers all risks and controls or to form an 
opinion on the effectiveness of such internal controls, the Company's corporate governance procedures and risks.

The Regulations require the Company to place before the Audit Committee, and upon recommendation of the 
Audit Committee, place before the Board of Directors for their review and approval, its related party transactions 
and also ensure compliance with the requirements of Section 208 of the Companies Act, 2017. We are only 
required and have ensured compliance of this requirement to the extent of the approval of the related party 
transactions by the Board of Directors upon recommendation of the Audit Committee. We have not carried out 
procedures to assess and determine the Company's process for identification of related parties and that whether 
the related party transactions were undertaken at arm's length price or not.

Based on our review, nothing has come to our attention which causes us to believe that the Statement of 
Compliance does not appropriately reflect the Company's compliance, in all material respects, with the 
Regulations as applicable to the Company for the year ended June 30, 2019.

Further, we highlight below instances of non-compliance with the requirements of the Regulations as reflected in 
the paragraph reference where these are stated in the Statement of Compliance:

Reference Paragraph
Description
19 & 20 Appropriate arrangements for orientation courses and training for the directors have not     
 been carried out as required by regulation 19 and 20 which is non-compliance of the              
  Regulations.

25 The Company Secretary and Chief Financial Officer of the Company is the same individual     
 that is a non-compliance of the Regulations.

Lahore : October 05, 2019  

On the Statement of Compliance with Listed Companies 
(Code Of Corporate Governance) Regulations, 2017

Rizwan & Company

Engagement Partner: Imran Bashir 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REVIEW REPORT
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Rs 1n  000 2019 2018 2017 2016 2015 2014

Restated Restated Restated

Sales - - - - 32,585 1,363,715

Gross Profit (Loss) -

            

(39,647)

          

(51,717)

        

(57,088)

        

(81,759)

        

(120,100)

Profit & Loss Before Taxation (4,934)

      

(157,240)

       

(80,343)

        

(81,524)

        

(80,697)

        

(123,246)

Profit & Loss After Taxation (4,934)

      

(73,920)

          

(81,066)

        

(55,785)

        

(65,891)

        

(110,228)

Shareholder,s Equity + Revaluation (119,690)

 

(101,758)

       

82,293

          

138,860

       

168,645

       

234,536

Fixed Assets (Net) -

            

-

                  

611,547

       

664,779

       

723,583

       

792,217

 Total Assets (118,264)

 

(101,758)

       

669,189

       

746,550

       

798,827

       

898,673

Total Liabilities 516,444

   

559,949

         

593,759

       

637,593

       

630,586

       

664,136

Current Assets 396,764

   

458,175

         

55,623

          

79,671

          

73,594

          

104,806

Current Liabilities 516,444

   

559,949

         

586,895

       

607,689

       

578,442

       

553,637

Profitibility

Gross Profit (Loss) 0% 0% 0% 0% (250.91)

        

(8.81)

Profit & (Loss ) Before Taxation 0% 0% 0% 0% (247.65)

        

(9.04)

Profit & (Loss ) After Tax 0% 0% 0% 0% (202.21)

        
(8.08)

Return to Equity

Return on Equity Before Tax N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

Return to Equity after Tax N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

Earning Per Share -9.24 -10.13 -6.97 -8.24 -13.78

Liquidity / Leverage

Current Ratio (76.82) (15.57) (9.48) (13.11) (12.72) (18.93)

Braek upValue Per Share (14.78) (3.88) 10.29 17.36 21.08 29.32

Total Liabilities to Equity (4.36) (18.03) 7.22 4.59 3.74 2.83

                              

                              
KEY OPERATING FINANCIAL DATA
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6,964

456,588

50,565

144,963

148,922

63,700

77,000

24,391

77,500

33,000

36,500

44,750

112,291

150,000

168,568

241,750

259,287

302,500

516,750

762,229

775,000

824,125

1,301,960

1,420,697

100

500

1,000

5,000

10,000

15,000

20,000

25,000

30,000

35,000

40,000

45,000

115,000

150,000

170,000

245,000

260,000

305,000

520,000

765,000

775,000

825,000

1,305,000

1,425,000

FORM 34

THE COMPANIES ACT, 2019
(Section 227(2)(F)

PATTERN OF SHAREHOLDING

1.1 

2.1. Pattern of holding of the shares held by the shareholders as at 30-06-2019

     ------Shareholding------
4. No. of Shareholders From To Total Shares Held

1234 8,000,000

Name of the Company  DAR-ES-SALAAM TEXTILE MILLS LTD.

2.3 Categories of shareholders Share held Percentage

2.3.1  Directors, Chief Executive Officers, 4,169,532 52.1192

         and their spouse and minor children

2.3.2  Associated Companies, -

              

-

                     

         undertakings and related

         parties. (Parent Company)

2.3.3  NIT and ICP 263,487 3.2936

                

141

936

52

58

19

5

4

1

3

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

101

501

1,001

5,001

10,001

15,001

20,001

25,001

30,001

35,001

40,001

110,001

145,001

165,001

240,001

255,001

300,001

515,001

760,001

770,001

820,001

1,300,001

1,420,001
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2.3.4  Banks Development 649 0.0081

         Financial Institutions, Non

         Banking Financial Institutions.

2.3.5  Insurance Companies -              -                     

2.3.6  Modarabas and Mutual 259,287 3.2411
                

      Funds

2.3.7  Share holders holding 10% 3,858,532 48.2317

              
         or more

2.3.8  General Public

a. Local 3,508,391 43.8549

              

b. Foreign 0 -

                     
2.3.9 Others (to be specified)

1- Joint Stock Companies 32,194 0.4024

2- Pension Funds 24,391 0.3049

3- Trust 1,356 0.0170
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20.7806

16.5901

10.8609

9.6875

9.5279

8.5665

MR. FAISAL MUKHTAR 

MRS. ABIDA MUKHTAR 

MISS NELOFAR MUKHTAR 

MR. TAHIR MUZAFFAR RAJA (CDC)

AHMED SAUD KHAN MANJ (CDC)

CH. AHMED MUKHTAR (PHY + CDC)

DAR-ES-SALAAM TEXTILE MILLS LIMITED

Catagories of Shareholding required under Code of Corporate Governance (CCG)

As on June 30, 2019

Sr. No. Name
No. of Shares 

Held
Percentage

Associated Companies, Undertakings and Related Parties (Name Wise Detail): - -

Mutual Funds (Name Wise Detail)

          

Directors and their Spouse and Minor Children (Name Wise Detail):  

Executives: -
                   

-
               

Public Sector Companies & Corporations: -                   -                

Banks, Development Finance Institutions, Non Banking Finance 25,040
            

0.3130

Companies, Insurance Companies, Takaful, Modarabas and Pension Funds:

Shareholders holding five percent or more voting intrest in the listed company (Name Wise Detail)

1

2

3

4

5

          

6

          

All trades in the shares of the listed company, carried out by its Directors, Executives and their

spouses and minor children shall also be disclosed:

S.No NAME SALE PURCHASE

MRS. NILOFAR MUKHTAR
MRS. MEHWESH FAISAL MUKHTAR
MR. FAISAL MUKHTAR
MST. ABIDA MUKHTAR 
MR. MUHAMMAD EJAZ AKBER KHAN (CDC)
MR. EJAZ HUSSAIN
MR. MUHAMMAD YOUSUF
MR. MUHAMMAD RAFIQ KHAN
CH. MUHAMMAD GUL NAWAZ

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

 868,875 
 302,500 

 1,662,447 
 1,327,210 

 2,500 
 2,500 

 500 
 500 

 2,500 

10.8609
3.7813

20.7806
16.5901

0.0313
0.0313
0.0063
0.0063
0.0313

 1,662,447 

 1,327,210 

 868,875 

 775,000 

 762,229 

 685,318 

Dear Sir, please check the sale/purchase at your end
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Opinion
We have audited the annexed financial statements of Dar Es Salaam Textile Mills Limited ("the Company"), which comprise 
the statement of financial position as at June 30, 2019, statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income, 
statement of changes in equity and the statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial 
statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information, and we state that we 
have obtained all the information and explanations which, to the best of our knowledge and belief, were necessary for the 
purposes of the audit.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the statement of financial 
position, statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income, statement of changes in equity and the statement of 
cash flows together with the notes forming part thereof do not conform with the accounting and reporting standards as 
applicable in Pakistan and do not give the information required by the Companies Act, 2017, in the manner so required and 
respectively do not give a true and fair view of the state of the Company's affairs for the period ended June 30, 2019 and of 
the loss, other comprehensive loss, changes in equity and its cash flows for the year then ended.

Basis for Adverse Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs) as applicable in Pakistan. Our 
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial 
Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the International Ethics Standards 
Board for Accountants' Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants as adopted by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of 
Pakistan (the Code) and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code. We believe that the 
audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our adverse opinion and after due 
verification we report that:

a) The Company has suspended its operations in 2014 and had decided to dispose off all of its property, plant and            
equipment for implementation of alternate business plan with the approval of shareholders in its meeting held on     
April 30, 2018. Further, as at reporting date; the Company's accumulated loss stood at Rupees 293.786 million, its       
equity has been eroded fully and its current liabilities exceeded its current assets by Rupees 119.691 million.                
Moreover, the financial results show adverse key financial ratios and cases against the Company by the banking           
companies (as fully explained in note 22) for recovery of the loan amounts. The Company has not been able to pay      
long term financing and short term borrowing obtained from banking companies amounting to Rupees 156.645         
million and Rupees 116.220 million and accrued markup thereon. At present, the Company is unable to implement    
approved alternate business plan for future periods envisaged in the shareholders meeting held on April 30, 2018. 

 These conditions and events indicate material uncertainty that may cast significant doubt about the Company's           
ability to continue as a going concern and therefore it may not be able to realize its assets and discharge its liabilities   
in normal course of business. However, as described in note 2.2 to these financial statements have been prepared      
under the going concern assumption. Because of the circumstances and events as mentioned herein, in our opinion,  
the Company cannot be considered to be a going concern and thus the preparation of these financial statements on   
 a going concern basis is inappropriate. In our opinion, the financial statements should reflect adjustments to reduce  
the value of assets to their recoverable amount and to provide any further liabilities that may arise. These                     
adjustments are likely to be substantial, and in view of further qualifications discussed in the following paragraphs      
below we are unable to determine the quantum of the required adjustments and provisions with a reasonable             
degree of accuracy. 

 

 

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT
Report on the Audit of Financial Statements
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b) As disclosed in note 15, the Company has recognised accrued markup on short term borrowings and long-term           
financing to the extent of Rupees 54.127 million and Rupees 54.302 million respectively. As per confirmations              
received from various banks, the Company has recognised aggregate accrued mark up of Rupees 108.429 million        
against aggregate accrued mark up of Rupees 47.500 million for which no adjustment has been made on the plea        
that it will be incorporated upon final settlement/extinguishment of short term and long-term borrowings.                  
Moreover, the Company had not charged the markup / cost of funds on long term financing and short-term                  
borrowings during the year. The effect of this matter has not been adjusted appropriately in these financial                  
statements.

c) As disclosed in note 14, the Company has trade and other payables amounting to Rupees 133.990 million. Out of         
total, trade and other payables amounting to Rupees 107.693 million could not be verified in the absence of direct       
confirmation. Further as disclosed in note 25, during the period liabilities of Rupees 16.815 million has been written   
back which could not be verified in absence of underlying record and confirmations from the relevant parties. The      
 cumulative effect of this matter has neither been determined not adjusted in these financial statements. 

d) We could not verify the unclaimed dividend payable pertaining to financial years ended on June 30, 2000 and June      
30, 2001 amounting to Rupees 1,159,777 in absence of underlying record with the Company. The effect of this             
 matter has not been adjusted appropriately in these financial statements.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit of the financial 
statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the financial statements as a 
whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters 

Key audit matter How our audit addressed the key audit matter 

 

 
 

Contingencies and Company's exposure to 
litigation risk

The Company is exposed to different laws, 
regulations and interpretations thereof and hence, 
there is a litigation risk. In our judgement, the 
Company has significant litigation cases and other 
contingencies, details of which are disclosed in notes 
22 to the annexed financial statements. 

Given the nature and amounts involved in such cases 
and contingencies, and the appellate forums at 
which these are pending, the ultimate outcome and 
the resultant accounting in the financial statements 
is subject to significant judgement, which can 
change over time as new facts emerge and each legal 
case progresses and the contingency crystallizes, 

- Obtaining understanding of the Company's 
processes and controls over litigations throug 
meetings with the management and review of 
the minutes of the Board of Directors and 
Board Audit Committee.

- Reading correspondence of the Company 
with regulatory departments and the 
Company's external counsel, where available. 
Where relevant, also assessing external legal 
advices obtained by the Company.

- Discussing open matters and developments 
with the management of the Company. 

- Obtained direct external confirmations from 
l e ga l  a d v i s o rs  a n d  o t h e rs ,  w h e re  
appropriate on material cases, and assessing 
the replies received  thereto. 

- Whilst noting the inherent uncertainties 
involved with the legal and regulatory 
matters, assessing the appropriateness of the 
related disclosures made in the annexed 
financial statements.
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Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon

Management is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the information incurred in the 
Annual Report, but does not include the financial statements and our auditor's report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of assurance 
conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so, 
consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained 
in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that 
there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in 
this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Board of Directors for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance with the 
accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan and the requirements of Companies Act, 2017 and for such 
internal control as management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from 
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's ability to continue as a going 
concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless 
management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Board of Directors is responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from material 
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable 
assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with ISAs as applicable in 
Pakistan will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are 
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic 
decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs as applicable in Pakistan, we exercise professional judgment and maintain 
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error,         
design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and             
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud  
is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,                       
 misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

 Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are               
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the              
Company's internal control. 

 Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and            
 related disclosures made by management. 

 

29

Annual Report 2019



DAR ES SALAAM

30

 

Lahore : October 05, 2019  

Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the     
audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast                
 significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty  
exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial statements   
or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence              
obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to          
 cease to continue as a going concern. 

 Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures, and     
whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair      
presentation. 

We communicate with the Board of Directors regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and 
significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide the Board of Directors with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding 
independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear 
on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with the Board of Directors, we determine those matters that were of most significance in 
the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these 
matters in our auditor's report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely 
rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse 
consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

Based on our audit, we further report that in our opinion:

a) Except for the matters referred in paragraphs (a) to (d); proper books of account have been kept by the Company as    
 required by the Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017); 

b) because of the significant matters described in basis for adverse opinion section, the statement of financial position,  
the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income, the statement of changes in equity and the                 
statement of cash flows together with the notes thereon have not been drawn up in conformity with the Companies  
Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017) and are in agreement with the books of account and returns;

c) Except for the matters referred in paragraphs (a) to (d); expenditure incurred and guarantees extended during the      
 year were for the purpose of the Company's business; and 

d) No zakat was deductible at source under the Zakat and Usher Ordinance, 1980 (XVIII of 1980). 

Other Matter 

The financial statements of Company for the year ended June 30, 2018, were audited by another auditor who expressed a 
modified opinion on those statements on October 05 2018.

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this independent auditor's report is Imran Bashir.

 Rizwan and Company
Chartered Accountants
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ASSETS

Non-current assets

Property, plant and equipment

Intangible assets

Long term deposits

Deferred taxation

Current Assets

Stores and spares

Advances, deposits, prepayments and other receivables

Tax refunds due from government

Advance income tax 

Non-current assets held for sale

Cash and bank balances

Current liabilities

Trade and other payables 

Unclaimed dividend

Accrued markup

Short term borrowings

Current portion of long term financing

Provision for taxation

Working capital employed

Non-current liabilities

NET CAPITAL EMPLOYED

Represented by:

Share capital and reserves

Authorized share capital

15,000,000 (2018: 15,000,000) ordinary shares of Rs. 10 each

Issued, subscribed and paid up share capital

      

Accumulated loss

Revaluation surplus

Loan from sponsors

TOTAL EQUITY 

CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS

The annexed notes from 1 to 36 form an integral part of these financial statements.

(Restated)

2019 2018

Note

6 - -

7 - 296,706

8 1,426,354 1,426,354

18 -

                    

-

1,426,354

         

1,723,060

9 -

                    

2,938,850

10 2,115,119

         

36,861,592

11 4,056,968

         

8,961,380

19,585,244

       

19,522,844

12 370,713,296

     

371,017,100

13 283,435

            

18,873,757

396,754,062

     

458,175,523

14 133,990,187

     
149,842,628

1,159,777
         

1,159,777

15 108,429,327     109,448,831

16 116,220,088     140,869,096

17 156,645,197
     

158,613,197

-

                    
-

516,444,576

     

559,933,529

(119,690,514)

    

(101,758,006)

-

                    

-

(118,264,160)

    

(100,034,946)

150,000,000

     

150,000,000

19 80,000,000 80,000,000

(293,786,257) (255,917,043)

20 - -

21 95,522,097 75,882,097

(118,264,160) (100,034,946)

22 - -

(Rupees)

Lahore: October  05, 2019
Abida Mukhtar

Director
Faisal Mukhtar

Chief  Executive Officer

    

    Shahid Amin
Chief  Financial Officer
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Sales

Cost of sales

Gross profit / (loss)

Administrative expenses

Other operating expenses

Other income

Loss from operations

Finance costs

Loss before taxation

Taxation

Loss after taxation

Earnings per share

The annexed notes from 1 to 36 form an integral part of these financial statements.

(Restated)

2019 2018

Note

-

                

-

                

-

                

-

                

-

                

-

                

23 (18,270,397)

  

(55,082,281)

   

24 (7,018,677)

    
(118,866,667)

 

(25,289,074)
  

(173,948,948)
 

(25,289,074)
  

(173,948,948)
 

25 20,379,568   10,444,969   
(4,909,506)

    
(163,503,979)

 

26 (24,853)

         

(263,573)

       (4,934,359)

    

(163,767,552)

 27 -

                

(13,379,285)

   

(4,934,359)

    

(177,146,837)

 
28 (16.6.7) (2,214.33)

(Rupees)

Lahore: October  05, 2019
Abida Mukhtar

Director
Faisal Mukhtar

Chief  Executive Officer

    

    Shahid Amin
Chief  Financial Officer

    

    



Loss after taxation

Incremental depreciation - net of tax

Total comprehensive loss for the year

The annexed notes from 1 to 36 form an integral part of these financial statements.

Items that will not be reclassified to comprehensive income:

(Restated)

2019 2018

(4,934,359)   (177,146,837) 

-               17,687,989    

(4,934,359)
   

(159,458,848)
 

(Rupees)

Dar Es Salaam Textile Mills Limited
Statement of  Comprehensive Income
For the year ended June 30, 2019
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Dar Es Salaam Textile Mills Limited
Statement of  Cash Flows 
For the year ended June 30, 2019

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Loss before taxation

Adjustments for non-cash charges/items:

Depreciation

Amortization

Finance costs

Impairment on inatangibles

Loss of transfer of assets to disposal group

Gain on sale of non-current asset held for sale

Credit balances written back

Loss on disposal of plant and machinery

Loss on revaluation of plant and machinery

Debit balances written off

Cash flows before working capital changes

(Increase) / decrease in current assets:

Advances, deposits, prepayments and other receivables

Tax refunds due from government

Increase / (decrease) in current liabilities:

Trade and other payables

Changes in working capital 

Cash used in operating activities

Income tax paid 

Net cash used in operating activities

CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment 

Proceeds from sale of non-current assets held for sale
Long term deposits 

Net cash generated from investing activities

CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Loan from sponsors 

Short term borrowings

Long term financing 

Net cash (used in) / generated from financing activities

Net (decrease) / increase in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year

The annexed notes from 1 to 36 form an integral part of these financial statements.

Finance costs paid

Stores and spares

(Restated)
2019 2018

Note

(4,934,359) (163,767,552)

6 - 41,671,322

7 59,341 70,471

26 24,853

             

263,573

237,365

           

-

-

                   

6,527,952

(333,882)

          

-

(16,814,510)

     

(4,547,025)

-

                   

25,447,917

-

                   

85,682,615

5,492,462

        

1,208,183

(11,334,371)

     

     156,325,008 

(16,268,730)

     

       (7,442,544)

2,938,850

        
                      -   

(6,217,356)

       
       (3,938,569)

4,904,412
        

                      -   

962,069                (23,812,123)

2,587,975
        

     (27,750,692)

(13,680,755)

     
     (35,193,236)

(62,400)

            

          (231,764)

(24,853)

            

          (440,653)

(87,253)

            

          (672,417)

(13,768,008)

     

     (35,865,653)

-

                   

       34,300,000 

637,686

           

                      -   

-

                   

            223,104 

637,686

           

       34,523,104 

19,640,000

      

       28,341,737 

(23,132,000)      (17,890,586)

(1,968,000)          9,480,177 

(5,460,000)        19,931,328 

(18,590,322)        18,588,779 

18,873,757             284,978 
13 283,435        18,873,757 

(Rupees)
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Dar Es Salaam Textile Mills Limited
Statement of  Changes in Equity 
For the year ended June 30, 2019

Balance as at July 01, 2017 80,000,000

  

(421,488,502)

 

369,378,280

  

47,540,360

 

75,430,138

Loss for the year -

              

(177,146,837)

 

-

                 

-

            

(177,146,837)

Other comprehensive income for the year -

              

17,687,989

     

-

                 

-

            

17,687,989

Total comprehensive loss for the year -

              

(159,458,848)

 

-

                 

-

            

(159,458,848)

-

              

-

                 

(17,687,989)

   

-

            

(17,687,989)

-

              

-

                 

153,208,367

  

-

            

153,208,367

-

              

-

                 

(214,120,400)

 

-

            

(214,120,400)

-              34,252,049     -                 -             34,252,049

-

              

290,778,258

   

(290,778,258)

 

-

            

-

Transactions with sponsors

Loan received from sponsors -

              

-

                 

-

                 

28,341,737

 

28,341,737

Balance as at June 30, 2018 - restated 80,000,000

  

(255,917,043)

 

-

                 

75,882,097

 

(100,034,946)

Effect of change in accounting policy -

              

(32,934,855)

   

-

                 

-

            

(32,934,855)

Balance as at June 30, 2018, as adjusted 80,000,000

  

(288,851,898)

 

-

                 

75,882,097

 

(132,969,801)

Loss for the year (4,934,359)

     

(4,934,359)

Other comprehensive income / (loss) for the year -

                 

-

Total comprehensive loss for the year - (4,934,359) - - (4,934,359)

Transactions with sponsors

Loan received from sponsors - - - 19,640,000 19,640,000

Balance as at June 30, 2019 80,000,000 (293,786,257) - 95,522,097 (118,264,160)

The annexed notes from 1 to 36 form an integral part of these financial statements.

Reversal off revaluation surplus on assets

classified as held  for sale - net of tax

(Restated)

Share 

capital

Accumulated 

loss

Revaluation 

surplus

Loan from 

sponsors
Total

(Rupees)

Transferred to accumulated loss on account

of incremental depreciation- net of tax

Revaluationsurplus on land and building - net

of tax

Revaluation deficit on plant and machinery -

net of tax

Reversal of deferred tax liabilityon account of

revaluation surplus
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Dar Es Salaam Textile Mills Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended June 30, 2019

1 THE COMPANY AND ITS OPERATIONS

2 BASIS OF PREPARATION

2.1 Statement of compliance

2.2 Going concern assumption

Dar Es Salaam Textile Mills Limited ("the Company") was incorporated in Pakistan on

September 28, 1989 as public unlisted company under the Companies Ordinance, 1984 (now

the Companies Act, 2017). The address of registered office of the Company is 54-C III,Gulberg

III, Lahore. The Company is listed in Pakistan Stock Exchange. The Company is engaged in the 

business of manufacturing and sale of yarn. 

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with approved accounting and

reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan. The approved accounting and reporting

standards applicable in Pakistan comprise of such InternationalFinancial ReportingStandards

(IFRSs) issued by the InternationalAccounting Standards Board (IASB) as are notified under

the Companies Act, 2017 (the Act) and provisions of and directives issued under the

Companies Act, 2017. However, provisions of and the directives issued under the Companies

Act, 2017 have been followedwhere those provisions are not consistent with the requirements

of the IFRSs as notified under the Companies Act, 2017.

37

Annual Report 2019



2.3

-

-

-

-

a) Standards, interpretations and amendments to published approved accounting

standards that are effective in current year.

The followingaccounting standards became effective during the year as applicable in Pakistan

for the first time for the period beginning on or after July 1, 2018 and are relevant to the

Company.

IFRS 9 ‘Financial instruments’. IFRS 9 addresses the classification, measurement and

recognition of financial assets and financial liabilities and replaces the guidance in IAS 39 that

relates to the classification and measurement of financial instruments. IFRS 9 retains but

simplifies the mixed measurement model and establishes three primary measurement

categories for financial assets: amortized cost, fair value through OCI and fair value through

profit and loss. The basis of classification depends on the entity’s business model and the

contractual cash flow characteristics of the financial asset. Investments in equity instruments

are required to be measured at fair value through profit and loss with the irrevocable option at

inception to present changes in fair value in OCI and not recycling. There is now a new

expected credit losses model that replaces the incurred loss impairment model used in IAS39.

For financial liabilities there are no changes to classification and measurement except for the

recognition of changes in own credit risk in other comprehensive income, for liabilities 

IFRS 15 ‘Revenue from contracts with customers’. IFRS 15 'Revenue from Contracts with

Customers' supersedes IAS 11 'Construction Contracts', IAS 18 'Revenue' and related

interpretationsand it applies to all revenuearising from contracts with customers, unless those

contracts are in the scope of other standards. The new standard establishes a five-step model

to account for revenue arising from contracts with customers. Under IFRS 15, revenue is

recognised at an amount that reflects the consideration to which an entity expects to be entitled

in exchange for transferring goods or services to a customer. The standard requires entities to

exercise judgement, taking into consideration all of the relevant facts and circumstances when

applying each step of the   model to contracts with their customers.
IFRIC 22 ‘Foreign Currency Transactions and Advance Consideration’ clarifies which date

should be used for translationwhen a foreign currency transaction involvespayment or receipt

in advance of the item it relates to. The related item is translated using the exchange rate on

the date the advance foreign currency is received or paid and the prepayment or deferred

income is recognized. The date of the transaction for the purpose of determining the exchange

rate to use on initial recognition of the related asset, expense or income (or part of it) would

remain the date on which receipt of payment from advance consideration was recognized. If

there are multiple payments or receipts in advance, the entity shall determine a date of the

transaction for each payment or receipt of advance consideration.
The other new standards, amendments and interpretations to published standards and

interpretations that are mandatory for the financial year which began on July 01, 2018 are

considered not to be relevant or to have any significant impact on the Company's financial

reporting and operations and are therefore not disclosed in these financial statements.

INITIAL APPLICATION OF STANDARDS, AMENDMENTS OR INTERPRETATIONS TO

EXISTING STANDARDS

b) New accounting standards, amendments and IFRIC interpretations that are not yet

effective.

The following standards, amendments and interpretations of approved accounting standards

that will be effective for the periods beginningon or after January 01, 2019, that may have an

impact on the financial statements of the Company.

IFRS 16 ‘Leases’ (effective for annual period beginningon or after January 01, 2019). IFRS 16

replaces existing leasing guidance, including IAS17 ‘Leases’, IFRIC 4 ‘Determining whether an

Arrangement contains a Lease’, SIC-15 ‘Operating Leases- Incentives’and SIC-27 ‘Evaluating

the Substance of Transactions Involving the Legal Form of a Lease’. IFRS 16 introduces a

single, on-balance sheet lease accounting model for lessees. A lessee recognizes a right-of-

use asset representing its right to use the underlyingasset and a lease liability representing its

obligation to make lease payments. There are recognition exemptions for short-term leases

and leases of low-value items. Lessor accounting remains similar to the current standard i.e.

lessors continue to classify leases as ?nance or operating leases. The management is in the
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-

-

-

-

-

-

-

Amendments to IAS 23 Borrowing Costs (effective for annual periods beginning on or after

January 01, 2019) clarify that the general borrowings pool used to calculate eligible borrowing

costs exclude only borrowings that specifically finance qualifying assets that are still under

development or construction. Borrowings that were intended to specifically finance qualifying

assets that are now ready for their intended use or sale – or any non – qualifyingassets – are

included in that general pool. This amendment will be applied prospectivelyto borrowing costs

incurred on or after the date an entity adopts the amendments.

IAS 12 Income taxes (effective for annual periods beginningon or after January 01, 2019) - the

amendment clarifies that all income tax consequences of dividends (including payments on

financial instruments classified as equity) are recognized consistently with the transactions that 

generated the distributable profits – i.e. in profit or loss, other comprehensive income or equity.

Amendments to IAS 19 'Employee Bene?ts'- Plan Amendment, Curtailment or Settlement

(effective for annual periods beginningon or after January 01, 2019). The amendments clarify

that on amendment, curtailment or settlement of a de?ned bene?t plan, a company now uses

updated actuarial assumptions to determine its current service cost and net interest for the

period; and the effect of the asset ceiling is disregarded when calculating the gain or loss on

any settlement of the plan and is dealt with separately in other comprehensive income. The

application of amendments is not likely to have an impact on the Company's ?nancial

statements.
Amendment to IFRS 3 'Business Combinations' - De?nition of a Business (effective for

business combinations for which the acquisition date is on or after the beginning of annual

period beginningon or after January 01, 2020). The IASB has issued amendments aiming to

resolve the dif?culties that arise when an entity determines whether it has acquired a business

or a group of assets. The amendments clarify that to be considered a business, an acquired

set of activities and assets must include, at a minimum, an input and a substantive process

that together signi?cantly contribute to the ability to create outputs. The amendments include

an election to use a concentration test. The standard is effective for transactions in the future

and therefore would not have an impact on past ?nancial statements.

Amendments to IAS 1 Presentation of Financial Statements and IAS 8 Accounting Policies,

Changes in AccountingEstimates and Errors (effective for annualperiods beginningon or after

January 01, 2020). The amendments are intended to make the de?nition of material in IAS 1

easier to understand and are not intendedto alter the underlyingconcept of materiality in IFRS

Standards. In addition, the IASB has also issued guidance on how to make materiality

judgments when preparingtheir generalpurpose ?nancial statements in accordance with IFRS

Standards.

IFRIC 23 ‘Uncertaintyover Income Tax Treatments’ (effective for annual periods beginningon

or after January01, 2019) clarifies the accounting for income tax when there is uncertaintyover

income tax treatments under IAS 12. The interpretation requires the uncertainty over tax

treatment be reflected in the measurement of current and deferred tax.

Amendment to IFRS 9 'Financial Instruments' - Prepayment Features with Negative

Compensation (effective for annualperiods beginningon or after January01, 2019). For a debt

instrument to be eligible for measurement at amortised cost or FVOCI, IFRS 9 requires its

contractual cash ?ows to meet the SPPI criterion - i.e. the cash ?ows are 'solely payments of

principal and interest'. Some prepaymentoptions could result in the party that triggers the early

termination receiving compensation from the other party (negative compensation). The

amendment allows that ?nancial assets containing prepayment features with negative

compensation can be measured at amortised cost or at fair value through other

comprehensive income (FVOCI) if they meet the other relevant requirements of IFRS 9. The

application of amendment is not likely to have an impact on Company's ?nancial statements.
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-

-

-

-

-

2.4 Functional and presentation currency

3 CORRECTION OF PRIOR PERIOD ERROR
The Company used to recognize non-current assets held for sale as property, plant and

equipment in previous reporting period. However, the Company had obtained approval from

shareholders in previous reportingperiod. During the year, the Company, on the basis of IFRS

5 - 'Non-current assets held for sale and discontinued operations'; the Company has decided

to recognize non-current assets held for sale retrospectively. Moreover, the Company is also

required to transfer revaluation reserves to accumulated loss as per requirement of IAS 16 -

'Property, plant and equipment'.

Deferred tax asset was recognised to the extent that it is probablethat future taxable profits will

be availableagainst which this asset can be utilized. As stated in financial statements of last

year, a material uncertainty exist that may cause significant doubt on the Company's ability to

continue as a going concern. Since probabilityof future taxable profits are remote as per going

concern assumptions, deferred tax asset had erroneously recognised in previous year.

These errors have now been corrected retrospectively under provisions of International

Accounting Standard 8 (Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors).

Cumulative effect of correction of fundamental error in corresponding period is presented 

Annual Improvements to IFRS Standards 2015–2017 Cycle - the improvements address

amendments to following approved accounting standards:       

IFRS 3 Business Combinations and IFRS 11 Joint Arrangement - the amendment aims to

clarify the accounting treatment when a company increases its interest in a joint operation

that meets the de?nitionof a business. A company remeasures its previously held interest

in a joint operationwhen it obtains control of the business. A company does not remeasure

its previously held interest in a joint operation when it obtains joint control of the business.

IAS 12 Income Taxes - the amendment clari?es that all income tax consequences of

dividends (including payments on ?nancial instruments classi?ed as equity) are

recognized consistently  with the transaction that generates the distributable pro?ts.

IAS23 Borrowing Costs - the amendment clari?es that a company treats as part of general

borrowings any borrowing originallymade to develop an asset when the asset is ready for

its intended use or sale.    

The above new standards, amendments and interpretationsare not likely to have an impact on

the Company’s financial statements. There are number of other standards, amendments and

interpretations to the approvedaccounting standards that are not yet effective and are also not

relevant to the Company and therefore, have not been presented here.

These financial statements are presented in Pak rupees, which is the functional and

presentation currency for the Company.

On March 29, 2018, the International Accounting Standards Board (the IASB) has issued a

revised Conceptual Framework for Financial Reporting which is applicable immediately

contains changes that will set a new direction for IFRS in the future. The Conceptual

Framework primarily serves as a tool for the IASB to develop standards and to assist the IFRS

Interpretations Committee in interpreting them. It does not override the requirements of

individual IFRSs and any inconsistencies with the revised Framework will be subject to the

usual due process – this means that the overall impact on standard setting may take some

time to crystallise. The companies may use the Framework as a reference for selecting their

accounting policies in the absence of speci?c IFRS requirements. In these cases, companies

should review those policies and apply the new guidance retrospectively as of January 01,

2020, unless the new guidance contains speci?c scope outs.
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As reported

Effect on statement of financial position

Property, plant and equipment 377,545,052
  

Non-current assets held for sale -                 

Accumulated loss (477,720,843) 

Deferred taxation 62,446,507    

Effect on statement of profit or loss 

Other operating expenses (112,338,715) 

Taxation 83,319,270    

Effect on statement of other comprehensive income

Effect on statement of Changes Equity

Opening accumulated loss (421,488,502) 
Net loss for the year (56,232,341)

   
Other comprehensive income / (loss) -

                 
Reversal of deferred tax on revaluation surplus -

                 
Reversal of revaluation surplus -

                 Closing accumulated loss (477,720,843)
 

Effect on statement of cash flows

There was no cash flow impact as a reults of the retrospective application of correction of prior period error.

As at 30 June 2018

Description
As re-stated Re-statement 

(Rupees)

(13,379,285)    96,698,555    

(255,917,043)  (221,803,800) 

-                  62,446,507    

-                 
(177,146,837)
  

120,914,496
  

(255,917,043)
  

(221,803,800)
 

290,778,258
   

(290,778,258)
 

-
                  

377,545,052
  

-                  -                 

34,252,049
     

(34,252,049)
   

(118,866,667)  6,527,952      

There was no impact on other comprehensive income as a reults of the retrospective application of

correction of prior period error.

17,687,989
     

(17,687,989)
   

(421,488,502)  

4.1

4.2 Significant accounting judgments and critical accounting estimates / assumptions

These financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention.

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with the approved accounting standards

require the use of certain critical accounting estimates. It also requires the management to

exercise its judgment in the process of applyingthe Company's accounting policies. Estimates

and judgments are continually evaluated and are based on historical experience and other

factors, including expectations of future events that are believed to be reasonable under the

circumstances. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognized in the period in which

estimate is revised and in any future periods affected. The areas where various assumptions

and estimates are significant to the Company’s financial statements or where judgments were

exercised in application of accounting policies are as follows:
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a) Taxation

b) Useful lives, patterns of economic benefits and impairments

c) Provision for expected credit loss for trade debts, advances and other receivables

d) Provision for slow moving / obsolete items

e) Recoverable amount of assets / cash generating units and impairment

f) Fair value of non-current asset held for sale

g) Revaluation

h) Contingencies

Revaluationof fixed assets is carried out by independentvaluer. Revaluedamounts of non-

depreciable items are determined by reference to local market values and that of

depreciableitems are determinedby reference to present depreciated replacement values.

The frequency of revaluations depends upon the changes in fair values of the items of

property, plant and equipment being revalued. When the fair value of a revalued asset

differs materially from its carrying amount, a further revaluation is required. Such frequent

revaluations are unnecessary for items of property, plant and equipment with only

insignificant changes in fair value. Instead, it may be necessary to revalue the item only

every three or five years.

The Company has disclosed its contingent liabilities for the pending litigations and claims

against the Company based on its judgment and the advice of the legal advisors for the

estimated financial outcome. The actual outcome of these litigations and claims can have

an effect on the carrying amounts of the liabilities recognized at the balance sheet date.

However, based on the best judgment of the Company and its legal advisors, the likely

outcome of these litigations and claims is remote and there is no need to recognize any 

Managementhas made estimates of residual values, useful lives and recoverableamounts

of certain items of property, plant and equipment. Any change in these estimates in future

years might affect the carrying amounts of the respective items of property, plant and

equipment with a corresponding effect on the depreciation charge and impairment loss.

The Company reviews its ECL trade debts, advances and other receivables at each

reporting date to assess whether provisionshould be recorded in the statement of profit or

loss. In particular, judgment by management is required in the estimation of the amount

and timing of future cash flows when determining the level of provision required. Such

estimates are based on assumptions about a number of factors and actual results may 

The Company reviews the carrying values and impairment of stores and spares to assess

any diminution in the respective carrying values and wherever required provision for NRV /

impairment is made. The calculation of the provision involves the use of estimates with

regard to future estimated use and respective fair value of stores and spares.

The management of the Company reviews carrying amounts of its assets and cash

generating units for possible impairment and makes formal estimates of recoverable

amount, if there is any such indication. In making estimates of future cash flows from

investments in subsidiary and associate, the management considers future dividend

stream and an estimate of the terminal value of these investments, which are subject to

change.

Fair value of non-current asset held for sale is determined using market value basis. Any

change in the estimate might effect carrying amount of non-current asset held for sale with

corresponding effect on the statement of profit or loss. 

The Company takes into account the current income tax law and the decisions taken by

appellate authorities. Instances where the Company's view differs from the view taken by

the income tax department at the assessment and appellate stages and where the

Company considers that its views on items of material nature is in accordance with law,

the amounts are shown as contingent liabilities.
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5 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

5.1 Changes in signi?cant accounting policies

5.1.1 IFRS 15 - Revenue from contracts with customers

5.1.2 IFRS 9 - Financial Instruments

a) Classification and measurement of financial assets and financial liabilities

The Company has adoptedIFRS 15 with effect from July 01, 2018 as notifiedby the Securities

and Exchange Commission of Pakistan. The Company is recognising its revenue / other

income already as per current standard. Therefore, the adoption of IFRS 15 which replaced IAS 

18 Revenue, IAS11 Construction Contracts and related interpretations,did not have an impact

on the timing and amounts of revenuerecognitionof the Company. Therefore,adoption of IFRS

15 at July 01, 2018, did not have an effect on the ?nancial statements of the Company.

IFRS 9 replaced the provisions of IAS 39 ‘Financial Instruments: Recognition and

Measurement’ that relates to the recognition, classi?cation and measurement of ?nancial

assets and ?nancial liabilities, derecognition of ?nancial instruments, impairment of ?nancial

assets and hedge accounting. Changes in accounting policies resulting from adoption of IFRS

9 have been applied retrospectively. The Company has applied IFRS 9 'Financial Instruments'

with the effect from July 1, 2018 as notified by Securities and Exchange Commission of

Pakistan. The details of new signi?cant accounting policies adopted and the nature and effect

of the changes to previous accounting policies are set out below: 

In respect of retrospective application of IFRS 9, the Company has adopted modified

retrospective approach as, permitted by this standard, according to which the Company is not

required to restate the prior year results. Difference between the previous carrying amount and

the revised carrying amount as at July 01, 2018 was recognised in opening retained earnings.

IFRS 9 largely retains the existing requirements of IAS 39 for the classification and

measurement of financial liabilities. The Company’s deposits, trade and other receivables

(financialassets) were all classified as financialassets measured at amortised cost under IAS

39. However, it eliminates the previous IAS 39 categories for ?nancial assets of held to

maturity, loans and receivables, held for trading and available for sale. IFRS 9, classi?es

?nancial assets in the following three categories:

Except as described below, the signi?cant accounting policies consistently applied in the

preparation of these ?nancial statements are the same as those applied in earlier periods 

The Company has adopted IFRS 15 ‘Revenue from Contracts with Customers’ and IFRS 9

‘Financial Instruments’ from July 01, 2018 which are effective from annualperiods beginningon

or after July 01, 2018 and for reporting period / year ending on or after June 30, 2019 

The details of new signi?cant accounting policies adopted and the nature and effect of the

changes to previous accounting policies are set out below:

On May 28, 2014, the InternationalAccounting Standards Board ("IASB") issued International

Financial Reporting Standards ("IFRS") 15 "Revenue from Contracts with Customers" which

provides a uni?ed ?ve-step model for determining the timing, measurement and recognitionof

revenue. The focus of the new standard is to recognize revenue as performance obligations

are made rather than based on the transfer of risk and rewards. IFRS 15 includes a

comprehensive set of disclosure requirements including qualitativeand quantitativeinformation

about contracts with customers to understand the nature, amount, timing and uncertainty of

revenue. The standard supersedes IAS 18 "Revenue", IAS 11 "Construction Contracts" and the 
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- fair value through other comprehensive income (FVOCI);  

- fair value through pro?t or loss (FVTPL); and

- measured at amortized cost.       

- The determination of business model within which a ?nancial asset is held; and  

- 

-

-

-

- Its contractual terms give rise on speci?ed dates to cash ?ows that are solely payments of

principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.      

For assets measured at fair value,gains and losses will either be recorded in the statement of

pro?t or loss or other comprehensive income. For investments in equity instruments that are

not held for trading, this will dependon whether the Company has made an irrevocableelection

at the time of initial recognition to account for the equity investment at FVOCI.

All ?nancial assets not classi?ed as measured at amortized cost or FVOCI as described above 

are measured at FVTPL. On initial recognition, the Company may irrevocably designate a

?nancial asset that otherwise meets the requirements to be measured at amortized cost or at

FVOCI as at FVTPL if doing so eliminates or signi?cantly reduces an accounting mismatch

that would otherwise arise.

A ?nancial asset is initiallymeasured at fair value plus, for an item not at FVTPL, transaction

costs that are directly attributable to its acquisition.

Under IFRS 9, the business model under which each portfolioof financialassets held has been

assessed. The Company has portfolios in each of the three business models under IFRS 9: to

collect the contractual cash flows (measured at amortised cost), to sell the contractual cash

flows (measured at fair value through profit or loss), and both to collect and to sell the

contractual cash flows (measured at fair value through other comprehensive income).

There is no significant impact of IFRS 9 on the classification and measurement of financial

assets for the year ended June 30, 2019 other than that long term deposits which are classified

under the category of amortised cost, with movements through other comprehensive income

or the statement of profit or loss on the basis of entity’s business model for managing the

financial assets and the contractual cash flow characteristics of the financial assets. The

adoption of IFRS 9 did not have a signi?cant effect on the Company's accounting policies

related to ?nancial liabilities.

The designation and revocation of previous designation of certain ?nancial assets as

measured at FVTPL.   

A ?nancial asset is measured at amortized cost if it meets both of the following conditions and

is not designated as at fair value through pro?t or loss:

it is held within business model whose objective is to hold assets to collect contractual 

its contractual terms give rise on speci?ed dates to cash ?ows that are solely payments of

principal and interest on principal amount outstanding.      

A debt investment is measured at FVOCI if it meets both of the following conditions and is not

designated as at FVTPL:

It is held within a business model whose objective is achieved by both collecting

contractual cash ?ows and selling ?nancial assets; and  

The following assessments have been made on the basis of the facts and circumstances that

existed at the date of initial application:
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b) Hedge accounting

c) Impairment of financial assets

Under IFRS 9, loss allowances are measured on either of the following basis:

- 

- 

Measurement of expected credit losses

Presentation of impairment

Impact of the new impairment model

Expected credit losses are a probability-weightedestimate of credit losses. Credit losses are

measured as the present value of all cash shortfalls (i.e. the difference between the cash flows

due to the entity and the cash flows that the Company expects to receive).

Provision against financial assets measured at amortised cost are deducted from the gross

carrying amount of the assets.

For assets within the scope of the IFRS 9 impairment model, impairment losses are generally

expected to increase and become more volatile. 

The table below shows the amount of adjustment for each financial statement line item

affected by the application of IFRS 9 at July 01, 2018.

IFRS 9 requires that hedge accounting relationships are aligned with its risk management

objectives and strategy and to apply a more qualitative and forward-looking approach to

assessing hedge effectiveness. There is no impact of the said change on these financial

statements as there is no hedge activity carried on by the Company during the year ended

June 30, 2019.

IFRS 9 replaces the ‘incurred credit loss’ model of IAS39 with an ‘expectedcredit loss’ model.

The expected credit loss model requires the Company to account for expected losses as a

result of credit risk on initial recognition of financial assets and to recognise changes in those

expected credit losses at each reporting date. Under IFRS 9, credit losses are recognised

earlier than under IAS 39.

12 months expected credit losses: These are expected credit losses that result from

possible default events within the 12 months after the reporting date; and

Lifetime expected credit losses: These are expected credit losses that result from all

possible default events over the expected life of a financial instrument.

12-month expected credit losses are applied to all financial assets not measured at fair value

through profit or loss. An allowance in respect of expected credit loss for receivables from

operating lease amounting to Rupees 32,934,855 has been recognised as effect in opening

accumulated loss during the year. There were no other transition adjustments arising from the

change in impairment basis. 

Lifetime expected credit loss is only recognised if the credit risk at the reporting date has

increased significantly relative to the credit risk at initial recognition. Further, the Company

considers the impact of forward looking information (such Company's internal factors and

economic environment of the country of customers) on expected credit loss.
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Previously reported After adjustment

Receivable against operating lease                  32,934,855                            -   

Total effect on net assets

Accumulated loss                (255,917,043)         (288,851,898)

Total effect on equity

5.2 Taxation

Current

Deferred

5.3 Loans and borrowings

5.4 Trade and other payables

Liabilities for trade and other amounts payable are carried at amortized cost which is the fair

value of the consideration to be paid in the future for goods and services received.

The accounting policies that apply to ?nancial instruments are stated in note 5.12 to the

?nancial statements.

Provision for taxation is based on taxable income at current rates after taking into account tax

rebates, exemption and credits available, if any or minimum tax on turnover or alternate

corporate tax on accounting profit and tax paid under final tax regime under relevantprovisions

of Income Tax Ordinance, 2001. The charge for current tax also includes adjustments to tax

payable, where considered necessary, in respect of previous years. The amount of unpaid

income tax in respect of annual or prior periods is recognized as liabilityand any excess paid

over what is due in respect of current or prior periods is recognized as an asset.

Deferred tax is recognized using balance sheet method, providing for temporary differences

between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities for financial reporting purposes and the

amounts used for taxation purposes. The amount of deferred tax provided is based on the

expected manner of realization or settlement of the carrying amount of assets and liabilities,

using the enacted or substantively enacted rates of taxation by the balance sheet date. In this

regard, the effects on deferred taxation of the portion of income expected to be subject to final

tax regime is adjusted in accordance with the requirements of AccountingTechnical Release –

27 of the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan. 

The Company recognizes a deferred tax asset to the extent that it is probable that taxable

profits for the foreseeable future will be available against which the asset can be utilized.

Deferred tax assets are reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that the related tax 

Deferred tax relating to items recognized outside statement of profit or loss is recognized

outside statement of profit or loss. Deferred tax items are recognized in correlation to the

underlying transaction either in other comprehensive income or directly in equity. 

Loans and borrowings are classified as 'financial liabilities at amortized cost'. On initial

recognition,these are measured at cost, being fair value at the date the liabilityis incurred, less

attributable transactions costs. Subsequent to initial recognition, these are measured at

amortized cost with any difference between cost and value at maturity recognized in statement

of profit or loss over the period of borrowings on effective interest rate.

     (32,934,855)

     (32,934,855)

(Rupees)

(32,934,855)

     (32,934,855)

Impact
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5.5 Provisions and contingencies

5.6 Property, plant and equipment

Owned

Depreciation

De-recognition

5.7 Stores, spares and loose tools

Depreciation is charged to statement of profit or loss using the reducing balance method

except for plant and machinery on which depreciation is charged on production hours basis

and leasehold land on which depreciationis charged on straight line basis so as to write off the

cost over the expected useful life of assets at rates, which are disclosed in notes to the

financial statements. Depreciation on additions to property, plant and equipment is charged

from the month in which the asset is availablefor use, while no depreciation is charged for the

month in which the asset is disposed of.

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognized upon disposal or when no future

economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. The gain or loss on disposal or

retirement of an asset represented by the difference between the sale proceeds and the

carrying amount of the asset is recognized as an income or expense in statement of profit or 

These are stated at lower of cost or net realizable value. Cost is determined by using the

moving averagemethod. Items in transit are valuedat cost comprising invoice value, plus other

charges paid thereon. Provision is also made for slow moving and obsolete items.

A provision is recognized in financial statements when the Company has a legal or

constructive obligation as a result of past event, it is probable that an outflow of resources

embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligations and a reliable estimate

can be made of the amount of obligation.Provision is recognized at an amount that is the best

estimate of an expenditurerequired to settle the present obligationat the reporting date. Where

outflow of resources embodying economic benefits is not probable, or where reliableestimate

of the amount of obligation cannot be made. A contingent liability is disclosed, unless the 

Property, plant and equipment (except freehold land, buildings on freehold land and plant &

machinery) are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, if any.

Freehold land, buildings on freehold land and plant & machinery are stated at revalued amounts 

less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, if any. Cost of operating fixed assets

comprises historical cost, borrowing cost and other expenditure pertaining to the acquisition, 

Surplus on revaluation of property, plant and equipment is recognised to the extent of the

incremental depreciation charged on the revalued assets the related surplus on revaluationof

property, plant and equipment (net of deferred taxation) is transferred directly to inappropriate

profit.

Residual value and the useful life of assets are reviewed at each financial year end and if

expectations differ from previous estimates the change is accounted for as change in

accounting estimate in accordance with IAS 8 - Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting 

Subsequent costs are included in the asset's carrying amount or recognized as a separate

asset, as appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with

the item will flow to the Company and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. Normal

repairs and maintenance costs are charged to statement of profit or loss as and when 
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5.8 Stock in trade

5.9 Trade debts and other receivables

5.10 Cash and cash equivalents

5.11 Advances, deposits and prepayments

5.12 Financial instruments

5.12.1Initial Recognition

a) Classification of financial assets

Cash and cash equivalents comprise of cash in hand and current or deposit accounts held

with banks. Running finance facilities, if any, availed by the Company, which are payable on

demand and form an integralpart of the Company’s cash management are included as part of

cash and cash equivalents for the purpose of statement of cash flows.

These are initially recognized at cost, which is the fair value of consideration given. Subsequent 

to the initial recognitionassessment is made at each reportingdate to determine whether there

is an indication that a financial asset or group of assets may be impaired. If such indication

exists, the estimated recoverable amount of that asset or group of assets is determined and

any impairment losses recognized for the difference between the recoverable amount and the 

All financial assets and liabilities are initially measured at cost which is the fair value of the

consideration given or received. These are subsequently measured at fair value, amortised

cost or cost as the case may be.

The Company classifies its financial instruments at fair value through profit and loss, at fair

value through other comprehensive income, or at amortised cost. The Company determines

the classification of financial assets at initial recognition. The classification of instruments

(other than equity instruments) is driven by the Company’s business model for managing the

financialassets and their contractual cash flow characteristics. Financialasset is held within a

business model whose objective is to hold financialassets in order to collect contractual cash

flows and the contractual terms of the financialasset give rise on specified dates to cash flows

that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding, are

recognised subsequently at amortised cost. Financial asset is held within a business model

whose objective is achieved by both collecting contractual cash flows and selling the financial

assets and the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash

flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding,are

measured at 'fair value through other comprehensive income'. By default, all other financial

assets are subsequently measured at 'fair value through profit or loss'.

Stock-in-trade is valued at the lower of weighted average cost and estimated net realizable 

Cost comprises all costs of purchase, costs of conversion and other costs incurred in bringing

the inventories to their present location and condition. Net realizable value signifies the

estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business less net estimated costs of 

Trade debts and other receivables are stated initiallyat fair value and subsequentlymeasured

at amortised cost using the effective interest rate method. Provision is made on the basis of

lifetime expected credit losses that result from all possible defaultevents over the expected life

of the trade debts and other receivables. Bad debts are written off when considered

irrecoverable.
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b) Classification of financial liabilities

5.12.2Subsequent measurement

5.12.3Impairment of financial assets at amortised cost

5.12.4Derecognition

5.12.5 Off setting of financial assets and liabilities

5.13 Foreign currency translation

Financial assets and liabilities carried at fair value through profit or loss are initially recorded at

fair value and transaction costs are expensed in the statement of profit or loss and other

comprehensive income. Realized and unrealized gains and losses arising from changes in the

fair value of the financial assets and liabilities held at fair value through profit or loss are

included in the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income in the period in

which they arise. Where management has opted to recognise a financial liabilityat fair value

through profit or loss, any changes associated with the Company’s own credit risk will be

recognized in other comprehensive income/(loss). Currently, there are no financial liabilities

designated at fair value through profit or loss.

The Company recognises a loss allowance for expected credit losses on financial assets that

are measured at amortised cost.

The Company derecognises financial assets only when the contractual rights to cash flows

from the financial assets expire or when it transfers the financial assets and substantially all the 

associated risks and rewards of ownership to another entity. On derecognition of a financial

asset measured at amortised cost, the difference between the asset’s carrying value and the

sum of the consideration received and receivable is recognised in profit or loss. In addition,on

derecognition of an investment in a debt instrument classified as at fair value through other

comprehensive income, the cumulative gain or loss previously accumulated in the investments

revaluation reserve is reclassified to profit or loss. In contrast, on derecognition of an

investment in equity instrument which the Company has elected on initial recognition to

measure at fair value through other comprehensive income, the cumulative gain or loss

previously accumulated in the investments revaluation reserve is not reclassified to profit or

loss, but is transferred to statement of changes in equity.

The Company derecognises financial liabilities only when its obligations under the financial

liabilitiesare discharged or expired.The difference between the carrying amount of the financial

liability derecognised and the consideration paid and payable, including any non-cash assets

transferred or liabilities assumed, is recognised in the statement of profit or loss and other

comprehensive income.

Financial assets and liabilities are off-set and the net amount is reported in the statement of

financial position if the Company has a legal right to set off the transaction and also intends

either to settle on a net basis or to realize the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

Assets and liabilities in foreign currencies are translated at the rates of exchange prevailingat

balance sheet date or at the contracted rates while foreign currency transactions are recorded

at the rates of exchangeprevailingat the transaction date or at the contracted rates. Exchange

gains and losses are charged to the statement of profit or loss.

The Company classifies its financial liabilitiesat fair value through profit or loss, or at amortised

cost. Financial liabilities are measured at amortised cost, unless they are required to be

measured at fair value through profit or loss (such as instruments held for trading or

derivatives) or the Company has opted to measure them at fair value through profit or loss. 

Financial assets and liabilities at amortised cost are initially recognised at fair value, and

subsequently carried at amortised cost, and in the case of financial assets, less any

impairment.      
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5.14 Revenue recognition

-

- Returns on deposit accounts at amortised cost are recognised using effective interest rate method
-

5.15 Borrowing costs

5.16 Intangible assets - Software

5.17 Related party transactions 

5.18 Dividends

Subsequent expenditure on intangible asset is capitalized only when it increases the future

economic benefits embodied in the specific asset to which it relates. All expenditures are

charged to income as and when incurred. Gain or loss arising on disposal and retirement of

intangibleasset is determined as a difference between the net disposal proceeds and carrying

amount of the asset is recognized as income or expense in the statement of profit or loss 

Software is reviewed for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate

that the carrying amount may not be recoverable. An impairment loss is recognized for the

amount by which the asset's carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount. Recoverable

amount is the higher of an asset's fair value less costs to sell and value in use.

Transactions and contracts with the related parties are based on the policy that all transactions

between the Company and related parties are carried out at an arm’s length.

Dividend distribution to the Company’s shareholders is recognized as a liability in the period in

which dividends are approved by the Board of Directors or Company’s shareholders as the

case maybe.

Revenue is recognised at amounts that reflect the consideration that the Company expects to

be entitled to in exchange for transferring goods or services to a customer. Revenue is

measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable, and is recognised on the 

Revenue from sale of goods is recognised when or as control of goods or services have been 

transferred to a customer either over time or at a point in time, when the performance 

Revenue under Rental arrangement is recognized over the time upon satisfaction of

performance obligations. The Company's contract performance obligations are ful?lled over the 

time possession of property is with the customer.

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of qualifying

assets, which are assets that necessarily take a substantial period of time to get ready for their

intended use or sale, are added to the cost of those assets, until such time as the assets are

substantially ready for their intended use or sale. All other borrowing costs are charged to

statement of profit or loss whenever incurred. Finance cost is accounted for on accrual basis. 

Software is stated at cost less accumulated amortization and any identified impairment loss.

An intangible asset is recognized if it is probable that future economic benefits that are

attributable to the asset will flow to the enterprise and that the cost of such asset can also be 

Software is amortized using reducing balance method at the rates given in notes to the

financial statements. Amortization is charged to statement of profit or loss from the month in

which the asset is available for use. Amortization on additions is charged on pro-rata basis

from the month in which asset is put into use, while for disposals, amortization is charged up to 

the month of disposal.
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5.19 Share capital

5.20 Earnings per share ('EPS')

5.21 Impairment of assets - Non financial assets

5.22 Non current assets held for sale

Diluted EPS is calculated by adjusting basic EPS by weighted average number of ordinary

shares that would be issued on conversion of all dilutivepotential ordinaryshares into ordinary

shares and post tax effect of changes in profit and loan attributable to ordinary shareholders of

the Company that would result from conversion of all dilutive potential ordinary shares into 

The carrying amount of the Company's non-financial assets, other than inventories and

deferred tax assets are reviewed at each reporting date to determine whether there is any

indication of impairment. If any such indication exists, then the asset's recoverable amount is

estimated. The recoverableamount of an asset or cash generatingunit is greater of its value in

use and its fair value less cost to sell. In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash

flows are discounted to their present values using a pre tax discount rate that reflects current

market assessments of the time value of money and the risk specific to the assets or cash

generating unit.

An impairment loss is recognised if the carrying amount of the asset or its cash generatingunit

exceeds its estimated recoverable amount. Impairment losses are recognised in statement of

profit or loss. Impairment losses recognised in respect of cash generating units are allocated to 

reduce the carrying amounts of the assets in a unit on pro rata basis. Impairment losses

recognised in prior periods are assessed at each reportingdate for any indicationthat the loss

has decreased or no longer exists. An impairment loss is reversed if there has been a change

in the estimates used in determining the recoverable amount. An impairment loss is reversed

only to that extent that the asset's carrying amount after the reversal does not exceed carrying

amount that would have been determined, net of depreciation and amortization, if no 

Non-current assets that are expected to be recovered primarily through sale or distribution

rather than through continuing use are classified as held for sale. Immediately before

classification as held for sale, the assets are remeasured in accordance with the Company’s

accounting policies. Thereafter the assets are measured at the lower of their carrying amount 

Ordinary shares are classified as share capital.

Basic EPS is calculated by dividing the profit / (loss) attributable to ordinary shares of the

Company by the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the year.
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(Restated)

2019 2018

Note

7 INTANGIBLE ASSETS 

Computer software 7.1 - 296,706

7.1 Cost

Opening balance 1,874,241 1,874,241

Additions during the year - at cost - -

Closing balance 1,874,241 1,874,241

Amortization

Opening balance (1,577,535)

     

(1,507,064)

Amortization for the year 7.2 (59,341)

          

(70,471)

Closing balance (1,636,876)

     

(1,577,535)

Net Book Value 237,365

         

296,706

Impairment loss (237,365)

        

-

Closing carrying value -

                 

296,706

7.2

(Restated)

2019 2018

8 LONG TERM DEPOSITS

Long term deposits 1,426,354

      
1,426,354

(Restated)

2019 2018

9 STORES AND SPARES

Stores -

                 

595,053

Spares -

                 

1,779,816

Packing material -

                 

563,981

-

                 

2,938,850

10 ADVANCES, DEPOSITS, PREPAYMENTS AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

Unsecured and Considered good:

Advances to:

     - Employees against salary 503,079

         

127,579

     - Suppliers 878,649

         

-

Prepayments -          425,834 

Deposits with bank against settlement 135,791                    -   

Margin against bank guarantee 597,600 3,349,324

2,115,119 3,902,737

Receivable against operating lease 10.1 32,934,855 32,958,855

Allowance for expected credit losses 10.2 (32,934,855) -

- 32,958,855

2,115,119 36,861,592

10.1

(Rupees)

Intangibles were being amortized at the rate of 20% (2018: 20%) and has been allocated to

administrative expenses. During the year, impairment loss has been charged to income as per the

requirement of IAS 38 - Intangible Assets.

(Rupees)

This deposit has been given against utility companies. These are classified as 'amortised cost' under

the requirement of IFRS 9 'Financial Instruments - Recognition and Measurement'. However, these,

being held for an indefiniteperiod with no fixed maturity date, are carried at cost as their amortized cost

is impracticable to determine.

(Rupees)

This represents receivables from Sally Textile Mills Limited against lease of factory. Appropriate

allowance for expected credit loss has been provided in accordance with IFRS 9 - Financial Instruments - 

Recognition and Measurement.
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(Restated)

2019 2018

10.2 Impairment allowance

Opening balance -                    -   

Effect of change in accounting policy 32,934,855                    -   

Charge for the year -                    -   

Closing balance     32,934,855                    -   

11 TAX REFUNDS DUE FROM GOVERNMENT

Sales tax refundable 4,056,968

      

8,961,380

12 NON-CURRENT ASSETS HELD FOR SALE

Freehold land 125,381,520

  

125,381,520

Building on freehold land 227,633,395

  

227,633,395

Other fixed assets 17,698,381

    

18,002,185

370,713,296

  

371,017,100

Opening carrying value 371,017,100

  

-

Transfer from property, plant and equipment -

                 

371,017,100

Disposal during the year (303,804)

        
-

Closing carrying value 370,713,296
  

371,017,100

12.1

(Restated)

2019 2018

13 CASH AND BANK BALANCES

Cash in hand 58

                  

73,728

Cash at bank - current accounts 283,377

         

18,800,029

283,435 18,873,757

14 TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES

Trade creditors 103,284,224 121,218,178

Accrued liabilities 20,375,811 11,556,928

Withholding tax payable 247,683 284,382

Others 10,082,469 16,783,140

133,990,187 149,842,628

(Rupees)

In accordance with the approval of the shareholders in its meeting held on April 30, 2018, the Company

has classified freehold land measuring total area of 15.831 acres and covered area of 250,417 square

feet, situated at 10 KM, Muridke-SheikhupuraRoad, Tehsil Ferozewala, District Sheikhupura,buildingon

freehold land alongwith other remaining fixed assets as Held for Sale in accordance with IFRS-5, "Non-

current Assets Held for Sale and Discontinued Operations". For further information, refer to note 3.

Pursuance to advertisement published by the Company on April 30, 2019 for disposal of land and

building; due diligence for sale of land and building by the potential buyer is still under process and we

are hopeful that remaining assets, i.e. land, building and other assets would be sold after taking fresh

approval from the shareholders in near future.

(Rupees)
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(Restated)

2019 2018

Note

15 ACCRUED MARKUP

Short term borrowings     54,127,329     55,146,833 

Long term financing     54,301,998     54,301,998 

108,429,327 109,448,831

16 SHORT TERM BORROWINGS

From banking companies - secured:

Short term borrowings 16.1 116,220,088

  

140,869,096

16.1

(Restated)

2019 2018

Note

17 LONG TERM FINANCING

Demand finances from banking companies - secured:

- The Bank of Punjab 17.2 12,412,177
    

14,380,177

- United Bank Limited 17.3 14,959,062    14,959,062

- United Bank Limited 17.4 20,000,000
    

20,000,000

- United Bank Limited (Forced Demand Finance) 17.5 10,000,000

    
10,000,000

- National Bank of Pakistan 17.6 78,749,958

    

78,749,958

- National Bank of Pakistan (CF swap) 17.7 15,976,000

    

15,976,000

- National Bank of Pakistan (Frozen mark-up) 17.8 4,548,000

      

4,548,000

  156,645,197   158,613,197 

Current portion taken as current liability  (156,645,197)  (158,613,197)

                   -                      -   

17.1 Balance at beginning of year 158,613,197

  

149,133,020

Adjustment / Bank Guarantee encashed during the year -

                 

10,000,000

  158,613,197   159,133,020 

Repayment during the year (1,968,000)

     

(519,823)

Balance at the end of year 156,645,197

  

158,613,197

17.2

17.3

(Rupees)

This represents demand finance facility having credit limit of Rupees 12.412 million (2018: Rupees

14.380 million) availed from the Bank of Punjab for swapping of demand finance facilities from United

Bank Limited. It carries mark up at the rate of average 6 month KIBOR plus 350 basis points with floor

installment of Rupees 3 million each. As the Company has not complied with covenants of restructuring

agreement; therefore, total outstanding amount has been classified as current portion as amounts are

overdue as of reporting date.

This represents demand finance facility having credit limit of Rupees 14.959 million (2018: Rupees

14.959 million) availed from United Bank Limited for restructuring financial requirements. As per

scheduled terms, it carries mark up at the rate of 6 month KIBOR plus 200 basis points with no floor and

cap. The loan was repayable from June 18, 2012 in 15 equal quarterly installments of Rupees 1.868

million each. As the Company has not complied with covenants of restructuring agreement; therefore,

total outstanding amount has been classified as current portion as amounts are overdue as of reporting 

(Rupees)

These facilities were obtained from various banking companies for working capital requirements and

were secured against first joint pari passu charge over current assets of the Company, pledge of stocks

and personal guarantees of sponsors / directors of the Company, at reporting date balance of stock in

trade does not support these pledge amounts. These finance facilities carry mark up of ranging from one 

to six months KIBOR plus a spread of 1.75 to 3.50 percent per annum (2018: one to six months KIBOR

plus a spread of 1.75 to 3.50 percent per annum), payable quarterly.
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17.4

17.5

17.6

17.7

17.8

(Restated)

2019 2018

18 DEFERRED TAXATION

This is composed of:

Taxable / (deductible) temporary differences

Tax depreciation (1,910,619)

     

10,995,740

Allowance for expected credit loss (9,551,108)

     

-

Unused tax losses (66,710,476)

   

(107,694,296)

Deferred tax asset (78,172,203)

   

(96,698,556)

Deferred tax asset not recognized 78,172,203 96,698,556

- -

This represents demand finance facility having credit limit of Rupees 78.750 million (2018: Rupees

78.750 million) sanctioned by National Bank of Pakistan for reprofiling of company's balance sheet /

swapping of short term debt of Standard Chartered Bank (Pakistan) Limited and UnitedBank Limited. It

carries mark up rate of 6 month KIBOR plus 150 basis points. The loan is repayable in six years

including two years of grace period from December 3, 2012 in 8 equal biannual installments of 11.25

million each. As the Company has not complied with covenants of restructuring agreement; therefore,

total outstanding amount has been classified as current portion as amounts are overdueas of reporting

date.

These represent outstanding balances of cash finance pledge facility and outstanding markup thereon

after restructuring of the said facilities by NationalBank of Pakistan as on April 8, 2013. The converted

cash finance facility carries mark up at the rate of 1 month KIBOR plus 200 basis points. The loan was

payable in equal quarterly installments till December 31, 2013. As the Company has not complied with

covenants of restructuring agreement; therefore, total outstanding amount has been classified as

current portion as amounts are overdue as of reporting date.

These represent outstanding balances of frozen markup demand finance pledge facility by the National

Bank of Pakistan as on April 08, 2013 and was secured against pledged cotton bales. The loan was

payable in equal quarterly installments till December 31, 2013. As the Company has not complied with

covenants of restructuring agreement; therefore, total outstanding amount has been classified as

current portion as amounts are overdue as of reporting date.

(Rupees)

Deferred tax asset on tax losses available for carry forward are recognized to the extent that the

realization of related tax benefits through future taxable interests is probable.Accordingly, the Company

has not recognized deferred tax assets of Rupees 83.943 million (2018: Rupees 96.699 million) in

respect of unused tax losses primarily due to unabsorbed tax depreciation as sufficient tax interests

would not be available to set these off in the foreseeable future. As of reporting date; unabsorbed tax

depreciation comprises of Rupees 182.807 million (2018: Rupees 182.037 million).

This represents demand finance facility having credit limit of Rupees 20 million (2018: Rupees 20

million) converted from FE-25 / NICF Pledge for restructuring of financial requirements by UnitedBank

Limited on June 3, 2013. It carries mark up rate of 3 months KIBOR plus 150 basis points. The loan is

repayable in equal quarterly installments coinciding with existing NIDF-V loan. As the Company has not

complied with covenants of restructuring agreement; therefore, total outstanding amount has been

classified as current portion as amounts are overdue as of reporting date.

This represents forced demand finance facility havingcredit limit of Rupees 10 million (2018: Rupees 10

million) against bank guarantee encashment.
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(Restated)

2019 2018

Note

19 ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND PAID UP SHARE CAPITAL

19.1 80,000,000 80,000,000

19.1 Movement to the issued, subscribed and paid-up share capital of the Company is as follows:

(Restated)

2018 2019 2018

8,000,000

   

Opening balance 80,000,000

    

80,000,000

-

             

Issued during the year -

                 

-

8,000,000

   

Closing balance 80,000,000

    

80,000,000

20 REVALUATION SURPLUS

Opening balance -

                 

397,201,401

Revaluation surplus on land and building -

                 

183,334,451

-

                 

580,535,852

Revaluation deficit on plant and machinery upto surplus available -

                 

(230,236,989)

-

                 

350,298,863

Less: 

Incremental depreciation on revalued property, plant and equipment -

                 

(25,268,555)

Related deferred tax liability -

                 

(34,252,049)

Reversal of surplus on non-current assets due to derecognition -

                 
(290,778,259)

-
                 

-

21 LOAN FROM SPONSORS

22 CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS

22.1 Contingencies

22.1.1

8,000,000

Freehold land, building on freehold land, and plant and machinery were revalued by approved external,

independentpropertyvaluer, havingappropriateprofessional qualification.The replacement cost method

was used to determine fair market value of the above assets. Due to derecognitionof fixed assets, the

Company has transferred remaining revaluation reserves net of tax to accumulated loss in 2018.

Incrementaldepreciationcharged on revaluedproperty, plant and equipmenthad been transferred to the

statement of changes in equity to record realization of surplus to the extent of incremental depreciation.

Incrementaldepreciationrepresents the difference between the actual depreciation on building and plant

& machinery and the equivalent depreciation based on the historical cost of these assets.

The loan has been obtained from sponsors of the Company to meet the liquidity requirements of the

Company, which is unsecured and interest free. There is neither fixed tenure of loan nor there is any

schedule for repayment of loan. The repayment is at the discretion of the Company. In line with

Technical Release - 32 (TR 32 - Accounting Directors' Loan) issued by the Institute of Chartered

Accountants of Pakistan (ICAP), these loans are shown as part of equity.

In Tax Year 2005 endingon September 30, 2004 and June 30, 2005 respectively; the Department did not

give credit of tax deducted on exports under Section 154 amounting to Rupees 6,617,590 and Rupees

4,250,270 against minimum tax liability for the tax years under reference. The Company filed an
appeal

against the orders of the Department issued under Section 122 of the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001

before CIR(A-1) but rejected the plea of the Company. The Company preferred an appeal before the

Appellate Tribunal Inland Revenue which is pending for adjudication.

8,000,000 (2018: 8,000,000) Ordinary shares of Rupees

10 each fully paid in cash

2019

(No. of Shares) (Rupees)

8,000,000

-

(Rupees)



22.1.2

22.1.3

22.1.4

22.1.5

22.1.6

22.1.7

22.1.8

22.1.9

22.1.10

22.1.11

NationalBank of Pakistan has filed a suit against the Company and its management before the Lahore

High Court Lahore vide COS No. 167921/2018,wherein the Bank claimed recovery of Rupees 100.628

million. The suit is still pendingfor adjudication.This case is being vigorously and diligentlycontested by

the Company and there are good chances of a favorable result in this case.

United Bank Limited has filed a suit against the Company and its management before the Lahore High

Court Lahore vide COS No. 221677/2018, wherein the Bank has claimed for recovery of Rupees

183.709 million from the Company. This suit is still pending for adjudication. This case is being

vigorously and diligentlycontested by the Company and there are good chances of a favorable result in

this case.
NationalBank of Pakistan has lodged a frivolous and time barred claim of Rupees 51.48 million based

upon the LC's facilities sanctioned about 7/8 years back. NationalAccountabilityBureau has also taken

up this matter, which act of the NBP and the NAB has been challenged in a Writ Petition No.

221742/2018before the Lahore High Court, Lahore. Writ Petition along with other similar matters were

allowed by the full Bench of Lahore High Court, Lahore on December 24, 2018. The NAB has assailed

this judgment in Supreme Court of Pakistan vide CPLA No. 1478/2019, which is pending adjudication

and there are good chances of a favourable result in this case. There is no scope of any fiscal loss to 

The Company has filed a suit against NationalBank of Pakistan, before the Lahore High Court, Lahore

vide COS No. 220828/2018,challenging Bank's alleged claim based upon the LC's facilities sanctioned

about 7/8 years back. The claim of the Bank is baseless and time barred. This suit is still pending

adjudication. There is no scope of any fiscal loss to the Company in the instant matter. This case is

being vigorously pursued by the Company.

The Company filed Income Tax Return for the Tax Year 2009 by declaring taxable loss of Rupees

14,534,816 for the year and claimed brought forward losses of Rupees 123,213,497. The assessment

Order under Section 122 (5A) of the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001 was finalized by the Department at

taxable income of Rupees 137,646,895 and computed tax payable of Rupees 47,443,907. The Company 

preferred an appeal before Commissioner Appeals [CIR(A)] whereby CIR concluded the matter by

deletion of proration of expenses, deletion of loan (Rupees 55,600,000), cash payments (Rupees

100,455,778)andunderstatement of imports (Rupees 11,565,330), School expenses (Rupees 349,422)

and confirmation of addition of retirement (Rupees 3,166,000) benefits and department being aggrieved

with the decision of CIR filed an appeal before ATIR which is pending for adjudication.

As a result of assessment order under Section 122(5A), the tax liability of Rupees 1,594,999 was

created. The case has been responded by the company at its own. Further, the taxpayerfiled an appeal

before Commissioner Inland Revenue and the appeal was decided that the tax demand created was

adjusted against the Tax Credit under Section 65B amounting to Rupees 3,603,276 .Thus the tax

demand assessed by the learnedDCIR was deleted, but the loss was amended as per the additionsof

learned DCIR on account of Exchange Loss of Rupees 1,990,851. 

The Company filed Income Tax Return for the Tax Year 2012 and paid minimum tax at the rate of 0.5%

on the basis of Sindh High Court Judgment. However, the Department disputed the same and charged

minimum tax at the 1% resulting in additional minimum tax liability of Rupees 3,527,145. Further, the

Department levied penalties under Section 182 (1)(5) of the Ordinance amounting to Rupees 176,357

and Rupees 881,786 for non-payment of tax for first and second defaults respectively. The Company

being aggrievedfiled and appealbefore CIR (A-I)whereby CIR (A-I)directed DCIR to delete the penalties

after verification of available refunds. No further action is taken by the department so far.

The Company was selected for audit under section 214D, the correspondences on legal ground with the

Department are in process.

The SNGPL levied surcharge of Rupees 8,213,847 under Gas Infrastructure Development Cess on

industrial undertakings during FY 2012 to May 2015. Lahore High Court passed an order and directed to

constitute a High Power Committee of SNGPL to look into the case of industrialundertaking.The matter

is still pending.
Faysal Bank Limited filed a suit against the Company and its management for recovery of Rupees

22,697,054 before the Banking Courts, Lahore. Said suit was decreed but was challenged by the

Company on May 16, 2017 before the Division Bench of Lahore High Court, Lahore vide RFA No.

107003/2017.Said appeal is still pending for adjudicationand the final outcome of this matter depends

upon the decision of this appeal.The Bank has filed an Execution Petitionbefore the BankingCourt No. II

Lahore which is also pending adjudication. The Company is vigilantly pursuing this case.
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22.1.12

22.2 Commitments

22.2.1

(restated)

2019 2018

23 ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES Note

Salaries, wages and other benefits 5,744,252

      

5,129,854

Rent, rates and taxes 127,017

         

186,686

Utilities 1,397,362

      

1,872,622

Traveling and conveyance 235,745

         

304,752

Vehicle running and maintenance 482,260

         

269,472

Printing and stationery 97,860

           

171,303

Postage, telephone and telegram 65,151

           

81,027

Legal and professional 7,900,200

      

2,012,600

Fee and subscription 479,583

         

648,758

Registrar services 139,164

         
175,022

Entertainment 77,105
           

120,270

Medical expenses 30,000            10,940

Advertisement 86,670            119,480

Depreciation 6.1 -

                 
41,671,322

Amortization of intangible assets 7.1 59,341

           

70,471

Auditors' remuneration 23.1 796,000

         

450,000

Repair and maintenance 442,559

         

71,650

Others 110,128

         

1,716,052

18,270,397

    

55,082,281

23.1 Auditors' Remuneration

UHY Hassan Naeem & Co.

Annual audit fee -

                

350,000

Half yearly review 100,000

         

100,000

Rizwan and Company

Annual audit fee 696,000

         

-

796,000

         

450,000

24 OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES 

Loss on revaluation of plant and machinery - 85,682,615

Loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment - 25,447,917

Loss on sale of store and spares 1,288,850 -

Impairment on intangibles 237,365 -

Debit balances written off 24.1 5,492,462 1,208,183

Loss on transfer of assets to disposal group - 6,527,952

7,018,677 118,866,667

24.1

(Rupees)

This includes sales tax amounting to Rupees 4,904,412 (2018: Rupees Nil) written off during the year. 

Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan has initiated show cause proceedings against the

Company under Section 301 of the Companies Act, 2019. The Company has submitted detailed reply to

the show cause notice along with revival plan of the Company upon disposal of land and building and

settlement of loans with lenders and creditors. The Company is making all its efforts to revive the

Company by implementingrevised business plan with the approvalof board of directors. We are hopeful

that show cause proceedings shall be dropped in near future.

There are expired Letter of guarantees to Sui Northern Gas Pipelines Company Limited (SNGPL)

amounting to Rupees 20.647 million (2018: Rupees 20.647 million) and Rupees 0.598 million (2018:

Rupees 0.598 million ) from United Bank Limited and Faysal Bank Limited respectively for the various

amounts expired. These guarantees have not yet been returned by the Sui Northern Gas Pipelines

Company Limited for onward submissions to the banks for cancellation. 



(restated)

2019 2018

25 OTHER INCOME

Income from agricultural produce 2,005,676 5,218,369

Gain on sale of non-current asset held for sale 333,882 -

Rental income 1,225,500 240,000

Income on bank deposit - 247,243

Bad debts recovered - 192,332

Credit balances written back 16,814,510 4,547,025

20,379,568

    

10,444,969

26 FINANCE COSTS

Bank charges and commission 24,853

           

263,573

27 TAXATION

Charge for the year:

- Current -

                 

-

- Deferred -

                 

13,379,285

-

                 

13,379,285

27.1

27.2

2019 2018

28 EARNINGS PER SHARE

Loss attributable to ordinary shareholders (Rupees) (4,934,359)

     

(177,146,837)

Weighted average number of ordinary shares

 outstanding during the year (Number) 8,000,000

      

8,000,000

Earnings per share (Rupees) (16.6.7)

          

(2,214.33)

28.1

29 CHIEF EXECUTIVE, DIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVES’ REMUNERATION

June 30, 2019 June 30, 2018

Description

Managerial remuneration 1,560,000 -

Other benefits - -

1,560,000 -

No. of persons 1 1

The aggregateamount charged in the accounts for remuneration,allowances includingall benefits to the

Chief Executive Officer, Directors and other Executive of the Company are as follows:

Executive Executive

(Rupees)

(Rupees)

Assessment up to tax year 2018 is finalized (deemed assessment) and the available tax losses of the

Company are Rupees 249.94 million (2018: Rupees 244.51 million).

Current year tax is charged on the basis of turnoverunder Section 113 or AlternateCorporate Tax (ACT)

on accounting interest under section 113C of Income Tax Ordinance, 2001, whichever is higher. During

the year, owing to previous year's losses; the Company is not required to provideprovision for taxation.

Relationshipbetween income tax expense and accounting interest for current year is not meaningfuldue

to application of ACT.

Diluted earnings per share has not been presented as the Company does not have any convertible

instruments in issue as at reporting date which would have any effect on the earnings per share if the

option to convert is exercised.

60

DAR ES SALAAM



61

Annual Report 2019

29.1

30 RELATED PARTIES AND RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIOS

30.1 Name and nature of relationship

Sponsors

Ms. Nilofer Mukhtar - Director / Chairman

Ms. Abida Mukhtar - Director

Mr. Ahmed Mukhtar - Close relative

30.2

2019 2018

Nature of Relationship Nature of Transaction

Sponsors Loan received 19,640,000
    

28,341,737

31 PROVIDENT FUND RELATED DISCLOSURE

32 FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS 

Fair value hierarchy

-

-

-

Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilitiesthat the entity can access

at the measurement date (level 1).

Inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability,either

directly (i.e. as prices) or indirectly (i.e. derived from prices) (level 2).

Inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on observable market data (Unobservable inputs) (level 

As at reporting date, the Company has no item to report in these levels.

Related parties comprise of directors of the Company, their close relatives and key management

personnel.Detail of related parties (with whom the Company has transacted) along with relationshipand

transactions with related parties, other than those which have been disclosed elsewhere in these

financial statements, are as follows:

Transactions with related parties

(Rupees)

The Company's provident fund ceased to exist from September 30, 2014 and all outstanding dues

payableto the employees were paid off, Currently the number of employees are less than the mandatory

requirement of employee benefit scheme.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly

transaction between market participants at the measurement date. Judgments and estimates are made

in determiningthe fair values of the financial instruments that are recognized and measured at fair value

in these financial statements.

IFRS 13, ‘Fair Value Measurements’ requires the Company to classify fair value measurements using a

fair value hierarchy that reflects the significance of the inputs used in making the measurements. The

fair value hierarchy has the following levels:

No remuneration was paid to Chief Executive, directors during the year whereas no meeting fee was

paid to directors for attending board meeting or its committee (2018: Nil).



33 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

33.1 Financial risk factors

(a) Market risk

(i) Currency risk

(ii) Interest rate risk

(iii) Other price risk

(b) Credit risk

Exposure to credit risk

Interest rate risk represents the risk that fair values of future cash flows of financial instruments

which will fluctuate because of change in market interest rates. The Company has no significant

long-term interest-bearing financialassets. The Company's interest rate risk arises from financial

liabilities. Borrowings obtained at floating rates expose the Company to cash flow interest rate

risk. 

Price risk represents the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will

fluctuate because of changes in market prices (other than those arising from interest rate risk or

currency risk), whether those changes are caused by factors specific to the individualfinancial

instrument or its issuer, or factors affecting all similar financial instruments traded in the market.

The Company does not have financial assets and liabilities whose fair value or future cash flows

will fluctuate because of changes in market prices.

Credit risk is the risk of financial loss to the Company if a customer or counterparty to a financial

instrument fails to meet its contractual obligations. To manage credit risk the Company maintains

procedures covering the application for credit approvals, granting and renewal of counterparty limits

and monitoring of exposures against these limits. As part of these processes the financial viabilityof

all counterparties is regularly monitored and assessed.

The Company is exposed to credit risk from its operating activities primarily for local deposits, other

receivables and other financial assets.

The carrying amount of financial assets represents the maximum credit exposure. The maximum

exposure to credit risk at the reporting date was:

The Company's activities expose it to a variety of financial risks: market risk (including currency risk,

price risk and interest rate risk), credit risk and liquidity risk. The Company's Board of Directors has

overall responsibilityfor the establishment and oversight of the Company’s risk management framework.

The Board is also responsible for developingand monitoring the Company's risk management policies

and provides principles for overall risk management, as well as policies covering specific areas such as

currency risk, equity price risk, interest rate risk, credit risk and liquidityrisk. The Company's overall risk

management programme focuses on the unpredictabilityof financial markets and seeks to minimize

potential adverse effects on the financial performance.

The company’s audit committee oversees risk management monitors compliance with risk

management policies and procedures and reviews the adequacy of risk management framework in

relation to the risk faced by the company. Audit committee is into oversight role by internal audit

department. Internalaudit department undertakesreviews of risk management controls and procedures,

results of which are reported to audit committee.

Market risk is the risk that the value of the financial instrument may fluctuate as a result of changes in

market interest rates or the market price due to change in credit rating of the issuer or the instrument,

change in market sentiments, speculative activities, supply and demand of securities and liquidity in the

market. The Company incurs financial liabilities to manage its market risk. All such activities are carried

out with the approval of the Board. The Company is exposed to interest rate risk, currency risk and

market price risk.

Currency risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will

fluctuate because of changes in foreign exchange rates. Currency risk arises mainly from future

commercial transactions or receivables and payables that exist due to transactions in foreign

currencies. The Company is not exposed to currency risks as at reporting date, therefore, no

foreign currency sensitivity is applicable.
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2019 2018

Note

Long term deposits 8 1,426,354 1,426,354

Deposits and other receivables 10 733,391 36,308,179

Bank balances 13 283,377 18,800,029

2,443,122 56,534,562

Concentration of credit risk

2019 2018

Note

Other receivables 10 -

                 

32,958,855

Banking companies and financial institutions 13 283,377

         

18,800,029

2019 2018

Banks

Allied Bank Limited PACRA A-1+ AAA -

                 

12,505

Bank Alfalah Limited PACRA A-1+ AA+ 470

                

500

VIS A-1+ AA 315

                
315

Faysal Bank Limited VIS A-1+ AA 25,500
           

25,000

Habib Bank Limited VIS A-1+ AAA 24,042            24,042

PACRA A1+ AA+ 4,179
             

1,954,669

Kasb Bank Limited PACRA A-1 A+ 16,888

           

16,888

Meezan Bank Limited VIS A-1+ AA+ 226,435

         

12,113,873

Summit Bank Limited VIS A-3 BBB- 34,062

           

34,062

The Bank of Punjab PACRA A-1+ AA 6,744

             

4,610,570

United Bank Limited VIS A-1+ AAA 23,275

           

23,275

361,910

         

18,815,699

(c) Liquidity risk

Dubai Islamic Bank 

Pakistan Limited

Habib Metropolitan Bank 

Limited

Due to the Company's long standing business relationshipswith these counter parties and after giving

due consideration to their strong financial standing, management does not expect non-performance

by these counter parties on their obligations to the Company. Accordingly the credit risk is minimal.

Liquidity risk is the risk that an entity will encounter difficulty in meeting obligations associated with

financial liabilities that are settled by delivering cash or any other financial assets, or that such

obligations will have to be settled in manners unfavorable to the company.

The Company's approach to managing liquidityis to ensure, as far as possible, that it will always have

sufficient liquidity to meet its liabilities when due, under both normal and stressed conditions, without

incurring unacceptable losses or risking damage to the Company's reputation. Managementbelieves

the liquidity risk to be low.

The table below analyzes the Company's financial liabilities into relevant maturity grouping based on

the remaining period at the balance sheet to the contractual maturity date. The amounts disclosed in

the table are the contractual undiscounted cash flows.

(Rupees)

The company identifies concentrations of credit risk by reference to type of counterparty. Maximum

exposure to credit risk by type of counterparty is as follows:

(Rupees)

Out of the total financial assets credit risk is concentrated in other receivables and deposits with

banks as they constitute 13.96% (2018: 91.55%) of the total financial assets. The Company

establishes an allowance for impairment that represents its estimate of incurred losses in respect of 

The credit quality of Company's bank balances can be assessed with reference to the external credit 

Rating 

Agency
Short term Long term

(Rupees)



Carrying 

Amount

Contractual 

cash flows

Less than

1 year

Between 1 

and 5 years

Note

June 30, 2019

Trade and other payables 14 133,742,504 133,742,504 133,742,504 -

Unclaimed dividend 1,159,777 1,159,777 1,159,777 -

Accrued markup 15 108,429,327 108,429,327 108,429,327 -

Short term borrowings 16 116,220,088 116,220,088 116,220,088 -

Current portion of long term financing17 156,645,197 156,645,197 156,645,197 -

516,196,893 516,196,893 516,196,893 -

June 30, 2018

Trade and other payables 14 149,558,246

 

149,558,246

 

149,558,246

  

-

Unclaimed dividend 1,159,777

     

1,159,777

     

1,159,777

      

-

Accrued markup 15 109,448,831

 

109,448,831

 

109,448,831

  

-

Short term borrowings 16 140,869,096

 

140,869,096

 

140,869,096

  

-

Current portion of long term financing17 158,613,197

 

158,613,197

 

158,613,197

  

-

559,649,147

 

559,649,147

 

559,649,147

  

-

33.2 Financial instruments by categories

2019 2018

Note

Financial assets and liabilities at amortized cost

Assets as per statement of financial position

Long term deposits 8 1,426,354
      

1,426,354

Deposits and other receivables 10 733,391

         
36,308,179

Cash and bank balances 13 283,435

         

18,873,757

2,443,180

      

56,608,290

Liabilities as per statement of financial position

Trade and other payables 14 133,742,504

  

149,558,246

Unclaimed dividend 1,159,777

      

1,159,777

Accrued markup 15 108,429,327

  

109,448,831

Short term borrowings 16 116,220,088

  

140,869,096

Current portion of long term financing 17 156,645,197

  

158,613,197

516,196,893

  

559,649,147

33.3 Capital risk management

Owing to negativeequityof the Company as of reportingdate; presentationof capital gearing ratio would

not be meaningful for the users of the financial statements.

 (Rupees) 

The contractual cash flows relating to the above financial liabilities have been determinedon the basis

of interest rates effective as at reporting date. The rates of interest have been disclosed in respective

notes to the financial statements.

The carrying values of all financial assets and liabilities reflected in financial statements approximate 

(Rupees)

The Company’s objectives when managing capital are to safeguard the Company’s ability to continue as

a going concern in order to provide return for shareholders and benefits to other stakeholders and to

maintain healthier capital ratios in order to support its business and maximize shareholders value. The

Company manages its capital structure and makes adjustments to it, in the light of changes in economic 

conditions. To maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Company may adjust dividend payments to

the shareholders, return on capital to shareholders or issue new shares.

No changes were made in the objectives, policies or processes from the previous period. The Company

monitors capital using gearing ratio, which is debt divided by equity plus net debt. Debt represents short

term borrowings, long term financing includingcurrent portion obtainedby the Company as referred to in

notes 16 and 17. Total capital employed includes ‘total equity’ as shown in the balance sheet plus debt.

The Company’s strategy, which was unchanged from last period, was to maintain optimal capital

structure in order to minimize cost of capital.
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2019 2018

34 NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES

Total number of employees at year end 15 22

Average number of employees during the year 18 20

35 GENERAL AND CORRESPONDING FIGURES

35.1

2018

Reclassified from component Reclassified to component (Rupees)

Trade and other payables 1,159,777

Short term security deposits to SNGPL Margin against bank guarantee       3,349,324 

Withholding tax payable Creditors       6,585,364 

Short term borrowings Current portion of long term financing       7,890,586 

Tax refunds due from government Advance income tax     19,522,844 

Depreciation - Cost of sale Depreciation - Administrative expenses     39,647,449 

35.2

36 DATE OF AUTHORIZATION

36.1

Figures have been rounded off to rupees, unless otherwise stated.

These financial statements have been approved and authorized for issue in Board of Directors meeting

of the Company held on October 05, 2019.

(Number)

The corresponding figures have been rearranged and reclassified, wherever considered necessary, for

the purposes of comparison and better presentation. Following reclassifications have been made:

Unclaimed dividend (disclosed on the face of 

statement of financial position)

Lahore: October  05, 2019
Abida Mukhtar

Director
Faisal Mukhtar

Chief  Executive Officer

    

    Shahid Amin
Chief  Financial Officer

    

    



Dar Es Salaam Textile Mills Limited
FORM OF PROXY
ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

The Company Secretary
Dar Es Salaam Textile Mills Limited 
54-C III, Gulberg III, Lahore.

L/F NO.

NO. OF SHARES

Dear Sir,

I/We

of 

being a member of DAR ES SALAAM TEXTILE MILLS LIMITED, hereby appoint

(NAME)

of 

(another member of the Company) to attend, act and vote for me/us and on my/our

behalf at the Annual Ordinary General Meeting of the Company to be held on Monday

October 28, 2019 at 11:00 A.M. at the 54-C III, Gulberg III, Lahore.

and at any adjournment thereof.

As witness my hand this day of 2019.

(Signature should agree with the specimen
Signature registered with the Company)

Signature on Revenue
Stamp

Date:

Note: Proxies must be received at the Registered office of the Company mot later
than 48 hours before time of holding the meeting duly stamped, Signed and
witnessed.
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HEAD OFFICE:

Phones: (042) 35878643-44
Fax (042) 35878642
Factory:
10th Km Muridke-Sheikupura Road, Muridke.

54 C III, Gulberg III,  Lahore.
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